EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
February 12, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in Library - Middle School Entrance

EAST BUCHANAN MISSION STATEMENT

To challenge students to think critically, communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. MISSION STATEMENT
3. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present comments,
suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district. However, an item must be
included on the Agenda before the Board of Education can officially act upon it.
4. APPROVE AGENDA _
5. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes from the Regular Meeting on January 8, 2020
List of Bills
Financial Reports
Early Graduation Requests
Resignations(s) - Jeremy Blankenship
Hire(s)
Transfer(s)
h. Termination(s)
6. COMMUNITY/PROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
7. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS
a. Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
b. Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
c. Facilities Update
8. ACTION ITEMS
a. Set date for Public Hearing for 2020-2021 School Calendar - March 11, 2020
b. Gym floor estimates
c. Board Policy Review - 2nd Reading
i.  202.1 - Qualifications
ii. 202.2 - Oath of Office
ili.  202.3 - Term of Office
iv. 203 - Board of Directors’ Conflict of Interest
v. 204 - Code of Ethics
vi. 205 - Board Member Liability
vii.  206.1 - President
vii.  206.2 - Vice-President
ix. 206.3 - Secretary
X.  206.4 - Treasurer
xi. 207 - Board of Directors’ Legal Counsel
xii. 208 - Ad Hoc Committees
xiii.  208.1E1 - Ad Hoc Committees Exhibit

@ 9o a0y



d. Board Policy Review - 1st Reading

i
ii.

iii.

iv.

V.

vi.
vii.
Vil

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.

210.2 - Regular Meeting

210.3 - Special Meeting

210.4 - Work Sessions

210.7 - Rules of Order

210.7R1 - Rules of Order Regulation
210.8 - Board Meeting Agenda
210.9 - Consent Agendas

212 - Closed Sessions

214 - Public Hearings

215.1E1 - Board Meeting Minutes

216.1 - Association Membership
216.3 - Board of Directors’ Member Compensation and Expenses
217 - Gifts to Board of Directors

9. BUCCANEER BRAG-ABOUT
10. STUDENT QUESTIONS

11. ADJOURN



—

East Buchanan Community School District
Board Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2020

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan Mission
Statement. Members present: Scott Cooksley, Greg Schmitt, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens, and Shawn Stone. Administration
present: Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Eric Dockstader, MS/HS Principal ; Teresa Knipper, Business Manager/Board
Secretary. Several visitors were present.

Public Forum: None.
Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda with was made by Stone, second by Cooksley. Motion carried with all ayes.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Stone, second by Sperfslage. Motion carried with
all ayes. Items included on the Consent Agenda: minutes from the regular meeting on December 11, 2019, minutes from the SIAC
meetings on August 13, 2019 and December 5, 2019, financial reports, expenditures listed, and the hiring of Justin Kress as MS
basketball coach.

Community/Program Presentations: None

Administrative Updates and Reports: Dockstader discussed the potential of having more than one senior eligible for recognition
awards and that there is no procedure/policy in place to address it. He also explained standards based grading used in the middle school
to show parents/guardians how their student has progressed. Fox discussed how Thrive helps teachers get to know their students to
make better connections with the students and he talked about professional development the previous week. The facilities update
included progress on the greenhouse, gym lighting status, weight room changes, and sanding of the high school gym floor. Mike
Kerkove was instructed to get bids for the next meeting.

Quarterly Policy Updates — 2™ Reading: Motion by Cooksley, second by Stone to approve the second reading of policies 100, 200.1,
200.1R1,202.4,210.1,210.5,210.6,210.10, 211, 215, 216.2, 404.R1, 711.7, and 711.10. Policy 206.4 was moved to a 1* reading.
Motion carried with all ayes.

Board Policy Review — 2™ Reading: Motion by Stone, second by Steffens to approve the 2nd reading of policies 200.2, 200.3, 209.1 —
209.7,402.2,and 711.11. Motion carried with all ayes.

Board Policy Review — 1** Reading: Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the 1* reading with changes of policies 202.1,
202.2, 202.3, 203, 204, 205, 206.1, 206.2, 206.3, 206.4, 207, 208, and 208.1E1. Motion carried with all ayes.

Buccaneer Brag About — The teachers welcomed back the students after the winter break. Students are talking about the changes
made to the weight room and coaches are doing a great job working with all the students that use it. Erica Hoffman scored her 1,000™
point during the Springville game on January 7", EB Archery had their I* competition at Independence.

Student Questions — Students asked questions of the board.

Adjourn — Motion was made by Cooksley, second by Spersflage to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

Next regular meeting is scheduled for February 12, 2020 at 5:00 pm.

Board Secretary Board President



06'tL ‘lejo] poday

08'HL #0S8¢C L 020Z/60/L0 6L0C/LLICL S3NddNS SO 60100202 049 ALINNWNOD LYYW IV LTHYINTYM

JUNOWY S010AU]  JSqUINN YooUD ([ IUnoooy BUBpaUs SiEq Yoou) Sieq SooAT| tonauosag TOqUINN SOI0AT] SWeN JOpusSA QrIopusp
020¢/L0

ML ‘dl tesn Yoy Buissaoold \ANN4 TVEINTO uonduoseq pung ‘020z Uer-elix3-jesauss uonduossq yaleg IV - paisod NV G5 L L 0202/20/20

1 :abed pung Aq - Lewwns - Bunsi 9210AU| |ooyog AJUNWWoD ueueyong jseg



00°0Z¢'L ‘lejo wodsy

00°0ze’L zZLo0c L 020c/ze/io  eloz/erct SoueuNsU| JuswiAoldwaun 2c1o00zoeg
JUNOWY/ S0I0AU]  TSGUINN o2y [ IUNcooy buroeyd S1eq yoou) 91eq SoloAu] uoRduoseq JSQUUNN SOI0AU]
020¢/10 Uiuon
ML “dl Jesn Buissao01d ‘ANN LNINIADYNYIE uonduoseq pund :0zZ0zZ Uer-elx3-jelsuss) uonduosaq yoeg ‘(v - peisod
| -abed pund Aq - Aewwing - Bunsi 9210AU|

swdojeAaQ S0JOPHOM BMO|  JHOANHOMYI
SWEN JOpUap, Q1 JOpUSi

WV GG:L | 020¢2/L0/20
J00YoS Apunuwo) ueueyong jseg



00001

L1'8L8

00°5L

00°001

00001

00°001

0051

00°5.1L

O™ ‘dlesn
| :abed

00°001
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
;unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

iind u

000
unowy

000
‘Junowy

lInd ul

00'GLL
unowy

Junowy 6601  dd SnielS 0c202/62/L0 ®eaend  020Z/#2/L0  8yeq 0l0AU|
0ZbZl 8qunp 8910AU| :JaquinN Od

N 11818
Be[ 1955y/19SSY JUNowy [eJed 6601 WNowv ersd Q1 JSus) 1500
020Z/0L/L0 -81eQ %08UD L2ECl  JRqUUnN Xo3yD 4
Junowy 6601  dd snels 0c20Z/0L/10 ®eaena  020c¢/s0/L0  Syeq 0loAU|
§2J6LESH 1OQUINN 8910AU| :19quinN Od

N 00°s.

DeL 19SSY/1S5SY JUNoWy [I€19Q 6601 JUnowy ejed QI Jsus) 1500
020Z/62/L0  -8jed 3o8Ud L¥ECL  I8qUINN Xo3yD Z
JUnowy 6601  dd SMelS 0c202/62/L0 ®edena  020Z/.2/L0  -8ieQ SOloAUY|
0Z22Z1 :daquiny 3310AU| usquinN Od

N 00°00L
De] 1955V/38SSY Junowy €180 660} JUNOWV [ejsd QW) 1500
0202/62/10 -81ed %09UD 8E€ECl SqUUNN Xo3yD c
Junowy 6601  dd SNIBIS 020Z/62/L0 @@ =and  0Z0C/ec/L0  -8jeq S0IoAU|
0Z€ZL :daquInN 9910AU| :1JaquinN Od

N 00001
DY 1955v/1955Y JUNOWY [IB19Q 660} JUnowy ieyeg QI J18iusd 1500
0202/SL/10  -8¥ed %034D 0€edl  HJAquInN 3o3yd (4
Junowy 6601  dd ‘SMEIS 0202/5L/L0 eegeng  020Z/yL/L0  -Sfeq S2I0AU|
0Z0ZPLL :19QUINN 3210AU| :19quINN Od

N 000 00°001

Be] 1955V/iSssY JUNowy |1€18Qd 660} JUNOWY [E18Q ai 18usg 1s0)

0202/SL/L0  :eled %98yD LEEZL LBQUINN %09YD z
JUNOWY 6601  dd SIS 0Z0Z/GL/L0 =1edand  0Z0Z/vL/L0  :S1ed S0I0Au]
0ZPLL :Jaqunp 9210AUj :JoquinN Od
N 00°S1

Be] 19SSV/19SSY JUnowWy €38 6601 WUNOWY [lBle@ Q[ 9D 1500
020Z/12/10 :91ed %o9yD €EETL  JBqUINN MoaYyD z
JUNOWY 6601  dd SMBIS 0202/L2/L0 ®1easnd  0Z0Z/LL/L0  :1eq SOIoAU|
02111 :J9qunN 9910AU| JaquinN Od

N 00'GZL 00°'G2L
Be[ 195SVy/ISSSY JUNoWY [le190 6601 WUnouly[ieleq Q[ Jols) 1500
0202/62Z/10 :91ed %28y GVEZL JaqUINN o9y z
JUNOWN 6601 dd SMBIS 0202/62/L0 @1easnd  0Z0Z/SZ/L0  :Syeq S0loAu|
0ZSZ) :J3quINN 3910AU| aquinN Od

0202/L0 ‘Yuuop m_..__wmwoohn_

020z Asenuer - sao10AU| 21X AjAOY

1e3aq - Bunsi 8910Au|
P

] JuUnoo22y BunpPayH

a1 uUnE2oy Bupioayn

'@l unoooy Buppayn

| Junoooy Bupjayn

1l Wnosdy Buppayn

0Z/¥e/) - [eowo g9 A :uonduoseq
T3VHOIN “YIHOVINZLINYD HOININYD :Q] J0PUSA

S3AlNddNs vigad 819 0104 056 00¥1 0000 LC
TBquInN JUNoJ9y jo HeyD

:aouanbag

uondrosaq reyed
Moayo edAL osud !

JopiO duog uonduossaqg

SAMVILYIYO :dl JOPUSA

YIALNID dIbOS SNV LVINO

SIVIOIHHO SOILITHLY S€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LC

uonauosa(d [('ieg JaqUINN JUNOCJJY JO HeYD

yoayo :adAl dyosyo 1 :eousanbag

0Z/42/1 - 1ousaH Y - [ePWO gd-g SN :uonduosag
aNn4d 1vyd3INIo ANN4N3O :dl JopusA

SIVIOIAH0 SOILTTHLY St€ 0099 026 00¥ 1 0000 L2
uondudsaq ieed TSqUINN JUNod3Y JO Heyd
yoayo :adAl 3osyd | :9ouanbag
0z/ce/L - ePwo Buipsaipy “uondudsag

NOY YNV NOUMNV4 :Qi Jopusp

SIVIOI4H0 SOILATHLY S¢ 0099 0Z6 00%7L 0000 LC
uonpduosaq 'ejed JSqQUINN JUNGJ5Y JO HeyD
Yoy :adAl Yosyo | :@ousnbag
0Z/¥L/L - [BIOWO ¥ :uonduoseq

NO¥ “MNvVA NOUMNVY4 :al 10pusaA

SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY Sb€ 0099 026 00¥7L 0000 L
uonduosaq eeqg JoquinpN JUNod3Yy Jo HeyD
¥oayo :adAl yoaud | @ouanbag

0Z/vL/1 - BRWO UM :uonduossq

NOY “HINvV4 NOUMNV4 :dl J0puUsA
$334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 026 00vL 0000 LZ
uondudosaq rereq TSqUny Junod9y Jo HeqD
‘dl Juno2oy Bupjosyn ¥oaygy :adAl ¥oayo | :=@ousnbag

0Z/L L)L - @94 Anu3 Buipsaipn-o uondudsaq
LOIMLSIA TOOHIS ALINNWINOD TVHLIN3D OHOSLN3D :Ql Jopuap

SVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
uonduosaq erq JSquINN JUNoodY Jo HeqD
@] Junos2y Buppayn Yoay) :adA] oayn 1 :@ousnbag

0z/52/1 - leyo Bumpsaipy cuonduosaq
OO ¥yINO3L O3UOXI39 Al JOPUSA
020z Aenuep - sad10AU| BAX3 Ay uondussaq yoyeg

WV -6 0202/¥0/20
|o0Yog Ajunwiwo) ueueyong jse
)

\
\

;



0058

00'sit

00°0LL

00°001

00'vv

00°0L1

00001

O™ ‘Al sesn
Z :ebed

—

ind uj

00°'G8
Junowy

iin4 ul

00°G.L
Jjunowy

N4 uj

00°0LL
‘Junowy

000
unowy

000
Junowy

iInd uj

00°0L1L
‘unowy

000
Junowy

N 00'S8 0058
DEL 195Sy/jo5SY JUNOWY 1190 6607 JUNouly 18190

0202/62/L0 :31eq osuD ZYEZL  JAQUINN o8y z
Junowy 6601  dd SMBIS 0202/62/L0 @edena  0Z0Z/vZ/L0  e¥eq SoloAu|
0ZFZ1 :JaquinN 3910AU| 19qWINN Od

N 00'SZL 00'S21
BE] 195Sy/1955Y JUNOWY 'B1ed 6601 Mnouwy eleg QI Jeius) 1500
0Z02/62/10 :31ed do8yD 9peEZL HAQUINN HoayD z
JUNOWY 660l dd SNIBIS 0Z0Z/6Z/L0 ®1egend  020zZ/GZ/L0  91eq S010Au]
02521 :4equinN 9910AU| :JaquinN Od

NO0OLL 000LL
Be] JoSSy/iossy JUnoWy [IB18d 6601 JUNOWY el8g [ Pus) 1S0D
0202/62/10 :31Bd %o9YD OPEZL  AQUINN HodYD Z
JUnowy 6601 dd SNIBIS 0202/62/L0 ©1eaana  0Z0Z/¥Z/L0  S¥eq SOloAu|
0Z¥Z) :dequinpN a910AU| :laquinN Od

N 00°00L
B JoSSY/I9SsY JUnouly [le/oq 6601 JUNowy le1ad Q1 Jo1Ua)) 1500
0202/0L/10  -=1eq osuyDd 8CECL JequnN o8yd Z
unouwly 6601  dd sSmiels 020cZ/0L/10 =@¥eq ang 0202/0L/10 :8¥e 30I0AU|
0Z8LL :J3quINpN 9210AU| :JaquinN Od

N 00
Be] 1es5V/3essy JUNoWly [1e12Q 6601 JUNOWY [ejeq

0202/62/L0 :9)ed %09yD 6VEZL  LBQUINN %09YD z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SNIBIS 0Z0Z/62/L0 #1eQ and  0Z0Z//Z/L0  :¥eq S9l0Au]
0282 :19qWINN 3910AUj gaquinN Od

NO0OOLL 000LL
Be] 19SSv/i5SSY JUNOWY €18 6601 JUNOWY B8 QI J91Udd 1500
020Z/SL/L0  :91eq osuD ZECZL  LAQUINN HOYD z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SNIEIS 0Z0Z/SL/LO Ble@sng  0Z0Z/7L/L0  8jeq S910AU]
0ZbLL :Jequnp a910AuU| :JaquinN Od

N 00°001
Be] 19SSY/19SSY JUNOWY 1e}ed 6601 jUnowy eldq {1 J91us)) 1500
0Z0Z/SL/L0  :918d 09yD 62ETL BQUINN o8yo z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SMIBIS 0Z0Z/SL/L0 ®leaend  0202/LL/L0  :Sleq S9I0Au|
0ZLLL :daquinp 9910AU| :1oquNN Od

N 00°001 00°00L
Ge[ 1955y/9SSY JUNoWly 1ejad 6601 JUNOWY 1e38Q

020¢/62/10 -3¥ed %8YD LPECL  JSqUINN Yosyd

020z Arenuer - s8010AU| e1XT AAIOY

11ejaq - Bunsi asloau|
-

dl 1{us9 1s0)

dl Wnosoy Bujosyn

SASNIAX3 YIHLO 9NTO SHYILSJOOH g3

‘dl unodoy Bupoayn

dj 18psj 1se)

'l Junod2y Buppdayd

(PR eR )
Z :Ql1unoooy Bupjosyn

SIVIOIZHO SOILTTHLY S¢ 0099 026 00tL 0000 LE
uonduosaq eed TaquINN JUN0J0Y JO HeqD)
‘| Junoooy Bunoay)n yoayn :adAl yoaud | :@ouanbag

02/¥Z/| - eI ga Ar uonduosag
TIVANVY ‘YIHOSIAN ANVYHOS3W Qi JopusA

SIVIDIHH0 SOILITHLY St€ 0099 026 001 0000 LC
tonduosaq eyeq JSquInN JUNo2dY JO HeyD
g1 Junoo2oy Bunppayd yoayo :adAl Yoayd 1 :9ouanbag

02/52/) - [erwo Buipsaipn uondussaq
ANN3T ‘SIVIN NNIISIVIN :Ql J0pUsSA

SIVIOI4H40 SOILTTHLY S¥¢ 0099 026 00%| 0000 LE
uondusss( ejed JSqUINN JUNOddY JO Jeyd
yoayo :adA] doayo ] :9ousnbag
0Z/¥z/) - [eyO 99 A uonduoseq

aod ‘y3agioxM aoyanoM -ai Jopusp

668 250/ 056 001 0000 LZ
JSquinN JunoddY Jo Heyd
:sousnbag

uondudss( [leyed
¥08yy :adk1 ¥oayo L
A1ug JusweuIno] SyIS) apels) yig uondussad

an7d TTvalaxsve STHIO SLHOINM TAIOOINM Al 10pUSA

ISNIAXI YIHLO HOTAJS 668 0219 016 00¥| 0000 LC

dopduosad ieeq J18qUINN JUNOJ9Y JO HeUD)
‘] Junoo22y Bunpsy) yoay) :adA] Yoay)d | :9ousnbag

uonensibay dnoic) abie ayeys :uonduoseq
NOILVIOOSSY HO33dS TOOHOS HOIH YMOI VSSHI :dl J0pusA

SvIOI440 SOILATHLY S€ 0099 026 001 0000 L2
TequINN JUNG33Y 1o Heud
yoayn :adAj yoayo | :@ousnbag
0Z/7L/L - [BRWO UM :uopdudsaq

MO ‘HOIMWIEH MORINTIH Al Jopusp

Uondnesed e1ea

S$334 ANV S3NA SOILTTHLY 018 0099 026 00vL 0000 LZ
oondiuosaq eeq JSquInp JUNoo9y Jo HEUD
Al yunoooy Bupppayd yoayo :adAl yosyon | :8ousanbag

0Z/L L7 - 894 Aju3 ¥ :uonduosaq
TTOOHIS ALINNWINOD LNOWNA-NOLdWYH OWNAdWVYH :ai J0pusp

SIVIOIHHO SOILITHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
uonauosaq eyad JoqUWINN JUN0J%Y 1O HeyD
3oayy :adAl yoayd | :@dusanbag

NV L¥:6 020¢/¥0/20
100Y2S AIUNWWOo) UeURYONg Jseq



00°0 unowy 660L dd ‘SMeIS 0Z0Z/L2/L0 ®eaand  0202/02/10 -e¥eq 3010AU| GZ/1 - JUSWEWINO | jleqioyseg-© apelo Yy :uondiiosaq

00°0SL Junowy 02SZ| :19quinNN 9210AU| uaquinN Od spods 191 1¥OdS1dl QI Jopusp
N 00°052 $334 ANV S3NA SOILTTHLY 018 0099 026 00¥L 0000 |Z
=R BeJ 1ossy/essy JUNoWy [lejed 6601 Wnowy lefed QI 1_usd 1500 Uonduasaq Ierd TSQUINN JUNoJ9Y Jo Heyd
0Z0Z/0L/10 :2¥eq osyd 9zeZL  HequinN >o8YD Z Al wno22y Bunpayd yoayg :adAL ¥o8uD | :eousnbag
00°0 UNOWY 660l  dd ‘SNIBIS 0Z0Z/0L/L0 ®1eaana  6L0Z/Sz/LL  9¥eq SdloAu| [emauay 18|NpayYds AiAldY uondussaq
00°0S2Z ‘Junowy 6L18Y :JequinN 3210AU| JJequinN Od (oma) Avaol 100HIs! JIOOHOSY :dl 10puaA
N 00°06 0006 SIVIDIHHO SOILITHLY Sb¢ 0099 0Z6 00| 0000 L2
=RV} Be] 185SV/1955Y JUNoulY 18 6601 JUNOWy leed @l Jsjus) 1860 Uonduasaq Ierd ToquinN WNoJ2Y Jo Heu)
020Z/r2/10  @1ed 3o8ud gyecl  UaquunN o8yD Z Al wnoday Bunpsyo Yoayy :adAL ¥o9uo | :eousnbag
00°06 UNOWY 660 dd 'SMeIS 0202/62/L0 ®eaand  0Z0Z/¥Z/L0  :Sjed SOloAu] 0Z/ve/L - [epyO a9 Ar :uondussag
00°06 Junowy 0Z¥Z10 JaquInN 8910AU| J1equinN Od AVVIWYT ‘S31d33d VAVrd3a3d :dl J0pusp
N 0000} 00001 STVIOI4H0 SOILTTHLY St€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 12
mau Bel 19SsV/18SSY Junowy [1e}ed 660) JUNowv ielsg Q1 Jsiud) 1500 uopanosaq ewa ToqQUINN JUNoJ3V JOo HEuD
0202/62/10 ®5eq 3osud 0G€Z) Jaqun oayD Z :@l1unodoy Buinosyd ¥ayy adA| dosup | :=ousnbag
00°00} Junowy 660L dd ‘SNIBIS 020Z/62/L0 ®ledend  020Z/vZ/L0  :jeq SdloAu| 0Z/v2/) - [eoWO ad A :uoiduossq
00°001 Junowy 0Z¥ZL :1aqunN 3d10AU| 11equINN Od NOSVI “¥3Nvd OSVYINWIVd Q1 J0pusaA
N 00'G.L 00°GZL STVIOI4H0 SOILITHLY S€ 0099 0Z6 001 0000 L2
I BeL 1955V/195sV JUNouwly leled 6601 WUNOWV le1eg Q1 JSus) 1500 Uondussaq nered TSqUinN UNo33Y JO HeuD
0202/62/10 :21eq %93UD ¥PeZL  JequunN 3oeud Z Q| unosdy Bunpay ¥8yd :adAL osyd | :sousnbeg
00'SZL UNOWY 6601  dd ‘SNIBIS 0202/62/L0 S¥edana  020c/Se/L0  Sfed Dl0AU| 02/52/1 - 1eyo Bunsaipn wuondusseq
00°S.LL unowy 02521 :19qunN 8910AU| :JaqunN Od 1719 ‘¥3gvN T71939VN :Ql JopuaA
N 00°001 0000} SVI2I440 SOILTTHLIY S€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
=] Be[ 155sy/AessY Junouwly lefeQ 6601 Unowv lele Q1 J191us) 1500 UOndnssaq esa Jequiny WNo335Y 10 Heud
020Z/62/10 :91eq 23U 6EEZL  JequInN o8yD Z 'dlwnodoy Bunoayd 3oayp :adAL %oauo | :eousnbeg
00°001 unowy 660l  dd SMeIS 0202/62/L0 @ledend  0Z0Z/€2/L0  Sjeq S9IoAu| 0Z/£Z/1 - [e1oyo Buinsaipy uonduosag
00°00} Junowy 0Z€21 J9qWINN 3210AU] :JaquinN Od 7719 “¥3gvN T71939VN :ql J0puaA
N 00051 S$IASNIJX3 ¥IHLO 9N1D SHILSJOOH 93 668 2S0. 056 00% | 0000 L2
maa BeJ 19ssv/jessy Junouly [leed 6601 WNowyieyed  Qf Joms) 150D uonamossq Iered TSQUINN JUNod3V Jo Heud
020zZ/12/L0 :®eq Yo3ud GEEZL  LAqUINN o8y Z QI wnoday Bunpsyd ¥osyo adAL %99yd | :sousnbeg
00°0 Junowy 6601  dd SNIBIS 0Z02/L/L0 ©¥ea@end  0z0z/0Z/L0  :@jeq SdloAu) Z/Z - usweuwino] [[eqieysed-9 apeld Uy :uoidusseq
INIWVNINOL
00°051 Junowy 0ZZZ :1aquInN a210Au| JJaqunN Od TIVELIMSYE STHID OTTIDILNOW 1999LNOW :Q| J0puap
N 0008 00°08 STVIOI4HO SOILITHLY G¥E 0099 0Z6 00%L 0000 LZ
3l Be] 1955y/9sSY Junowy [lejed 6601 Wnowvelsa  Qriems) 1560 uonanssaq reeqg JSqUINN JUNG35Y J0 HEyD
0202Z/62/L0 :8leq %93y 8¥cZl  aquIn 3oaud Z Q1 wunoooy Buniosyd yoays edAl Joeuo | :@duanbag
0008 unowy 6601  dd ‘SNIEIS 0Z0Z/62/L0 ®leaanQ  0Z0Z//Z/L0  8¥eq SDI0AU| 0c/L2i) - lerwo gaa-9 SN uonduossag
00°08 Junowy 0Z.2Z) J3quINN 3210AU] :RquinN Od TIVANVY “YIHOSIN ANVYOSIN :dl JOpusA
O atesn 0202 Atenuer - s8010AU] BIXT AUANOY WV /%6 0202/¥0/20
¢ ebeg j1e3aq - 6unsi asioAug Jooyog Ajunwwo) ueueyong ise

. S~



11°0SS'€

11°08G'C

00°0C

00891

O :dl 9sn

p :obed

‘lejo] Hoday 00°00€L le101 6601 Hoday
‘[ejol yoeg 00°00€‘L ‘[El0L 6601 udieg
N 00°0C
iind uj Be] 19SSV/I9SsY JUNOWY [IE19Q 6601 JUNowy eled Q1 18ud) 1500
0202/¥2/10 ‘8¥ed do3yd 1€eTL  JaqunN 3osyo 4
00°0 JUNOWY 6601 dd ‘SNBSS 020Z/Pe/L0 ‘®edana  0c0Z/¥2/L0  ‘@jeq S0I0AU|
unowy 0Z¥Zl :Maquinp 3310AU| :JaquinN Od
N 0089l
IInd uj Be] 19SSV/19SSY IUNOWY IE19Q 6601 Unowy eleg [ J9)us)) 1500
0202/12/L0 ‘®1ed %93yd 9eecl  J3quInN 3o3YyH 4
00°0 JUNOWY 6601 dd ‘SMEIS 020Z/L2/L0 Sfedana  0Z0Z/0Z/L0  :8jeq S2l0AU|
Junowy 022-1Z :19qunp 3210AU| squinN Od
N 0005l
Iind uj bef 195Sy/1SsSY JUnolly leeQ 6601 unouv eeg I Jejus) 1500

020Z/12/L0 ‘®¥ed %osyd YeeECl  JaqunN o3y 4

020z Aenuer - seoloAu] enx3 ApAoY

Ite3aq - Buysi 8s10Au|

S334 ANV S3NA SOILITHLY 018 0099 0Z6 00%I 0000 LT
uonduosa( reld TSqUINN JUNoJY JO HeyD)
Q1 Wuno29y Bupjosy) »oayy :adA) yoeyH ] :sousanbeg

Aju3 Buipsaipn a1e1s spi9 uonduosag
TOOHOIS HOIH XMOOYUTIIHS-ATIIAVM SHYS3IAVM :AI JopusA

S334°? S3INA ANVS d3d 018 0229 016 00FL 0000 LT
TEquinN JUNoo9Y JO HEYD

:sousnbag

uonduoseq eed
Yooy :edA] Moauo 1
sjegpy/uonesibay pueqg JouoH :uondusseq

‘Al Junosoy Bupjpayd

ANVd HONOH 3937102 SdNgLIdVM TIODLHUVM :dl JIOpUSA

S3SNIdX3 d3HLO dN1D SHILSJOOH g3 668 ¢50. 056 00%1 0000 L

uondiosaq ieysg JTSquinp JunoddY JO HeyD
a1 Wuno22y Buppay) ¥oayy :adAl yoayH | @ousnbag
WY /¥6 020C/¥0/20

jooyog Aunwwo) ueueyong jse3



SE'L06'69
62°2.¢
00°epe
06°9L6
0528
Y9 0LL'L
59652
08°L0¢
erve
82°90€
88'G66
000F
59'852
£1L°80v
69'€0Z
Zv'096's
gzZ'Les'e
Se'22ZL
BE'6E
00'Z¢

96 001
olel
¥5'62
06°2¥S
00°052't
06'290'2
£6'98
zLsL
1299
008LL
00'869'L
00021
0022
00°60L
0259671
Ly ozy

JONOWY S0I0AU]

ML @l 1esn
| :obed

0202/8¢/10
0202/2.0/20
020e/ivL/L0
0202/¥2/1L0
020¢/£0/20
020¢/10/C0
6L0¢/Lc/cL
610¢/.¢/e)
0202/0g/L0
0coz/ie/Lo
6L0Z/LE/CL
0c0e/8e/iL0
0202/50/20
0202/¥0/c0
020¢/82/10
0c0z/¥e/Lo
0202/0¢/10
020e/ve/io
0¢0¢/.0/10
0202/0Z/10
0202/80/10
020¢/£0/20
02¢02/0¢/+0
020c/e0/L0
0202/0e/10
0c0e/Le/Lo
0coz/el/lo
6L0c/9Lich
020¢/ve/L0
0202/€0/20
020zZ/0L/L0
020c¢/etie0
610¢/LL/L0
61L02/€0/20
020z/vL/Lo
0202/94/10

TEQUINN 5000 T TUnoady BUBRUD STBQ SosUD  S1ed SoloAdl

LINIWTIOHUNT NIJO

SMOVNS TOOHOS3Hd

17VS YIANILHOS J3LVYM
S3NddNS ® dd AHIA0D3Y ONIAV3H
anid LsnvHx3

INOHdI 1AL

JOIAYIS YIHSINONILXE FHid
JOIAYTS HIHSINONILXT IS
S1¥vd INIHOVIN 30i

HOLVYW QIVOIQaW 31V1S
HOLVIA AIVOIQ3N 3LVLS
SNOILO3dSNI SNg
JONVYNILINIVIN H31dOD
JONVYNILINIVIA H31d0D
S3NddNS IVIAoLsnNd
NOILINL INJATTOUNI NIJO
INIWTIOUNI N340
¥IMISHILYM

JOIAGIS A3SYHOUNd NOILYLHOdSNYH L
S3NddNs 321440 SH
S311ddNS 301440 SSaNIsNgd
SHO0d OW1

S3INddNS JW1 /301440 SH
dIvd3d 431NdNOD
FONIRAFIXI HHOM
ININTIOUNI N3dO
J0ING3S SMY

S311ddNS Aa004 SO4

S18Vd JOLOVHL

39VadVO

AV YOO0gOvN
1SINVAWODOV ONVId
JUBLWISSaSSY Yd 13

JUDUISSISSY Y413

Ot IROEREIN ]

d7 3SNOHNITYO

0202/20 yjuopy Buisseooid

Gonauosaqg

£020020Z
20200202
SPESL

06ZZEL

Trese
£020020Z
Z000S1

LO00S L

£5952
6955210k
§5LGZLOL
8210020000£96L
91289¢
69//9¢
£Z80100
£020020Z
£0200202
£020020Z
858£751
65069€9-NOZVINY
£08€/68
S¥8L0SS
¥0010.€E
£€8€8
65£Z00202
veSL
1976110047
Z1.200202
0805.d
v22589
Se02hezay
Z1200202
L1L60AVI-LSZY0
£0/0PeI-L5Z10
£020020Z
1£8%0

TBqUINN S0I0AU]

ANN4 IVY3INIDO uoiduoseq pund ‘020z 9o4-09/13dd/lelsuss uonduasaq yateg ‘pajsodun
pung Aq - Alewwng - Burysi 8210Au)|

4SO IONIANIJIANI aso3aN
WVHO0Yd HONNT1OH  HONMTLOH
ONI SWILSAS ¥ILVM SUISNVH LYMSHISNVH
VAV AOOM INVYD  QOOMNYIO

au] "I poomabp3 T03oaa 3
INOHATT13L dOOD NVNVHONEG 1SVA  Hd313183
‘ONI'LNTWINDI TH14 3nonand  3dI4nana
ONI'LNIWJIND3 F¥i4 INoNana  3d14NENd
97TLIVMENOG  LTYMNOQ
714 151 ¥IIHSVYD SHA SHa
714 1S1 ¥AHSYD SHA SHa
NOILYONGQ3 40 INFNLNYAIA  Nv¥lld3a

ONI SWILSAS Ad0D  15ASAd00 K
ONI SWILSAS A0S LSASADOD
uonelodiod yoeesey [BUBUNUOD  ISTULINOD
as0 39371100 WWODTIOD
JOOHDS HOIH IOAR NOLAYTD  SAINAVID
JONHLNIM 40 ALID INIMALID
‘0D ONINIANNYT ALID NNVIALID
SIDIAYIS QYYD ISVHD  QUVOSYHO
SADINYIS QUVYD ISYHD  QUYOSYHD
SIOINYES QUVD ISVHD  QHVOSYHO
SIDINYIS QYYD ISVHO  QUVOSYHO

VIV SHUIARL TVHINZD <.m<~_o*
VAV SY3AIY TVHIN3IO vavdo
asO YNVEUN-LNIOd ¥3LIN3D NIOdIN3ID
ONI "INFWNHINOD MAD OMAD

Aueyl] 'silemog 44113049 *
INIWITJWI IINIFLSNIA08 1dWI3aog
ONI 'dSIA LSYMIMVYH MOVIE  JIMVYHMOVYE
ON! ‘Tddv dNOD1ddVY *
N3IAMO4 VLINY 1INVAMOd *
Yoleasay 10} sainyisu uedsuswy 1ISNIMINY
YoIeasay 10} SSIN}ISU| UBDUBLIY LSNIY3INY

ADMINT INVITIVY LAY
S sbeyuepby S4VADY
020Z 924-09/13dd/lessuss  uonduoseq yoreg
SuieN JOpUsA [a[PLEINETN

WV 6€:LL 020Z/eLieo
100Y9S AUNWWO) ueuRYdNg }SE]



19'6¢)
00°G61L
LL'9g
Z€°006'6
0061
6L°LLL
8G'8G1
00'1L9
259
008
GL8L.'WC
orveL
00059
€E’L9
€9°06S'v
oooey
0€'v68'6
85°0.8
lsasA"
£9'82S
9/'98v'L
00001
0Z'06L
00'szl
00009
olelt
662l
v.'S8

66 95
0599
0006
00'S.L
00591
Sv'801L
0€:59€'01
6L 59
8c /2l

020e/82/10
0zocielLico
0202/¥0/20
0202/2Lico
0202/90/10
0202/6¢/10
0c0e/6¢/1L0
0202/0e/L0
0202/¢e/Lo
0202/0L/10
020e/LEND
0c0e/Le/0
6Loz/Le/ct
A ATA RS
0z0c/chH/Lo
6L02/1LE/0l
0zoz/Le/Lo
020¢//¢/10
020¢//¢/L0
0202/80/1L0
020¢/80/10
0202/2L1c0
0202/10/10
0202/90/20
020¢/ee/L0
020¢/.2/\0
0c02/ciia
0202Z/viiL0
0202/7L/L0
610c/0¢/c)
0202/€0/20
020e/v0/20
0202/%0/20
0202/90/20
0202/.0/20
0202/¥0/20
020c/02/1o

TUNOWY S0I0AU]  JBQUINN 0800 (1 JUNcooy buboay) S1eq Soau)  ieq s910Ag]

MALL ‘a1 1esn
Z -obeyd

S3NddNS ONIQTIM
1SINVAWOOIV ONVId
S317ddNS S04

NOILINL INJWTTOEINT N3dO
S3ANddNS W33

HiVd3d SNG/NVYA

HIVd3d SNG/NVA

FDINGAS 1SId-NIHOLIMA
SHed sng

173N 321

NOILLINL INIWTIOENI NIJO
ONISILHIAQY/SIDILON 2179Nd
NOILOIdSNI WHVTV 3dId
S3I1ddNS AOO04 SO4
INIWTIOUNT NIdO

HIVdIY ININDIND3T
ININTTOUNI NIdO
13831Q/SVO

13S31A/SVO

13S31A/SYO

13S31A/SYVO

HO1LVYOIaNry ANVE SW
19PINOId SOIAISS JOJeAd|T
1INIH d1044v0S

S3IVIAYIS Lianv

S3NddNS JISNIN TYIO0A
JISNIN ANvY

S31NddNS ANvd

S3NddNS JISNW ANVd
S3ddNS JISNIN TYO0ON
ONILSOH 311S93m
NOILD3IdSNI ASOLVYAT3
NOILD3dSNI HO1LvAT13
S3JINGIS NOI
ININTIOLINT NIdO
S3IDINETS NOILVLIHOdSNYHL

INIWTIONNT INIHINONOD
LTl

[AYNA 45}
212002c0c
20200202
Zleoozoz

£29veryei80c
2006

S66€6
£8Y8Yas
€669
/185¥E0LY
21020020
£¥Cse

SG8eELE
¢leoozog
£020020¢

96£€/00G4
£0200¢0¢

98528

£986¢8

96¥ce8

S6veC8
ZLe00eoc

88105656
2120020
[442°1%
§¢.¥5259¢
2L1£80258¢
61651.95C
61599952
6509162
60¥9
09e9st
65€951
00ee8s
Zlzoozoc
4020020z

L000-€£020020¢
T3qUNN S010AT]|

ANN4 TVH3IN3D uonduosaq pund 0202 924-09/13dd/Ielsuss uondussaq yoleq 'pajsodun
pund Aq - Adewwng - Buisi| 9910Au|

A1ddNS ONIQTIM HOIMIANS  A13M3IAdNS
NVOr 'SSNVHLS z<o_.<~_5.v¢
uAluew ‘dweruiEls MYWIELS
asO INOWMYLS  ANOWHVLS YW
ONI ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS  D3dSOHOS
00 STTVYS SNGTO0HIS  SSNEOHOS
00 $3ITvS SNGTOOHOS  SSNFOHOS
X-01S3dd XOLSFddR-
Ul Sped JBIWRld  1MVANTEd
SNOILNTOS OV NIIMLNN NIRILNN
as9 NNIT-HLYON NNITLHON
3HL 'SMaN SMINIHL
SIDIAYTS WHVIY ISTMAIN  HYVTVMAIN
133¥VN GO0 SAONTION  SAOYTIONK
as LNIANILIANI NORYIN NORIVI
NI HOIMYN HORIVINAE
asD YYW-NNIT HYANNIT
02 0 IALVHIJO-OONNIT  dOOONNIT
02 10 IANLYHIJO-ODNNIT  dOOONNIT
00710 IAILVHIJO-OONNIT  SOOONNIT
09710 INLYHIJO-OINNIT  dOOINNIT
esr] ‘6ue VSIONV LY
ONI 3NOM ONIANOM
IPEUOIN 'SAOHIY  HOINDIYTNE
3d YdO NVWAYHO T AV dVHOAW
‘ONI'NOS 8 ¥3dd3d MT  d¥3ddIdMr
"ONI'NOS ® ¥3dd3d ‘MT  ¥3ddIdMr
"ONI'NOS 8 ¥3dd3d ‘MT  H3ddIdMmr
"ONI 'NOS ® ¥3dd3d ‘MT  H¥3dd3dMr
‘ONI'NOS ® ¥3dd3d ‘MT  H3ddIdMr
NOD SEaMO0HI  S8IMO0UI K-
SIOIAYIS HOEY 40 NOISIAIQ VMO IANIQVMOI
SIDIANIS HOAVT 40 NOISIAIG YAMO! INIQYMOI
SMHOMLIN SNOLLYOINNWINOD YAOI NDI
aso ALID YMOI ALIOVMOI K~
asD IONIANIJIANI Aso3aN!
aso IDONIAN3JIANI asSO3ANI
SWeN JOPUSA [IE TN

WV 6€-L1 020¢/CL/co
jooyos Ajunwwod ueueyong yseg



¥2'802'82C ‘[ejo poday

br80z'8cz  iEo0Lyoles

10%0L 020Z/€0/20
05'€90'1e 0202120120
Ze60b' L 6LOZ/LERL
86'80L 0202/20/20
1182t . 0202/60/10
zasLL 020270120
900l 0Z0Z/SL/L0
L2°69€ " 0zoziziio
00'8ZL'} 0202/ HL0
ovzL 0Z0Z/£0/20
z.'652 020Z/LEML0
£0'6Z 0202Z/LE/L0
0S'ELL 020Z/0/20
00'ste 6LOZ/LEZL
0056 020Z/L/10

JUNCWY J10AU]  TSqUINN Yo9UD @[ IUNo3dY DUNOSUD SIeq %ooU) Sieqd SOIoAUl

MWL ‘Al Jesn
¢ abey

S3NddNS HO31 ANI ANV 9?4
NOLLINL a3ds

ONIIVHS TYNOILLVI3IdO

S3MddNS IONVYNILINIVWIVIGOLSND
S3IF4dNS IONVYNILNIVIWIVIQOLSND
ONITIE JINd

S3NddNs SO4

ssuoud Iied

dIVd3d LINN ONILYIH

S3ANddNS S1YV IVIYLSNANE

STAIL dNXOId

3JINY3S HOYUNd AIVOIgaN

$390avd 1s3N9

SIDINGTS TvOT1

SIDINIIS TwOT1
uonauosadg

20200202
20200202
£020020¢
YO00POM

66 L6E0M
Y2AINTO-SNSI
Zlc00ocoe
L¥/269¥SE0
¢50/G50Le
6£51.¢0
096v¢
19581
18092yl

92001 1000092650
996001-10000-92650
TSqUINN S0I0AU]|

ANN4 TvYINTO uondussaq pund :0zZ0Z 994-09/13dd/|esuss uonduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun
pund Aq - Aewwng - Buysi| 8210AU|

Alddns ONIATING dOYHLINIM
dsO FVYMY1IA LSIM
asO 3”YYMVY13A 1STIM

ANVANOD ¥3dVd ¥383M
ANVANOD ¥3dvd ¥393M
S|O0YOS E_CDEEOO oousiepn
2dg ALINNWINOD LHVINTYM

¥VINTI3O SN
ou) SN suelL

oU| yorBULIO |

HIvd3d INL

OT1 3DIAY3S ONITTID INITIIGNIL
QTOHSIIHL

1HHOD ? YAHSIMS

19HOD B HIHSIMS
SweN Iopusp,

TNALNIM
V1301SIM
V13ALSaM
3dvd3gam -H
3dvd3gam

WINODTLYA
Lavnvm 3
308N
ONISNANVAL
HOVINYOL
YdIUINL
TuggwIL
aoHsFuH1 K
HHOOSIMS

HHOOSIMS %
QI 1opuSA

WV 6€-LL 0202/CL/20
|00Y2S ANUNWWoY UeueyoNg 1se]



0005 moLuodey

00 00S [ejod uyoreg

00°00S 0202/60/L0 S334 TVIONVNIS 29¢evL.
0202/20  “yiuop Buissecold

JUNOWY S0J0AU]  T8GUINN Y0240 Qf JUNCo0Y bUBRSU) SIEq Yoou)  STeq SoloAU| UondInssq T5qUINN S010A|

MALL a1 498N AaNN4 ADIAYIS 1930 uondussaq pund ‘020z 994-09/ 13dd/Ieseuas) uoyduaseq yoyeg pajsodun

1 :abed pun4 Aq - Aewwng - Busi] asloAuj

VN “ueg gnn MNVEIAIN
0202 994-09N3ddRieuag  uondudsaqg yoeg
SWeN J0pusp, QI I0pPUSA

WV 6¢:L 1 0202/CL/c0
Jooyos AJUNWLoY ueuBYONg Jseq



G6'0ZC'9 ‘|e1o) poday

$6'022'9 JeI0L yoleg

$6°022'9 610Z/0S/ZL 3DIAY3S 03ISVYHOUNd ze0y oujsuog g uewBUEY  SNOSONVH €
0Z02Z/20 o Buisssooid 0202 G84-09/1Add/eeuss)  uondudseq yoled

JUNOWY 3010AU]  JBQUINN YooUu a7 1unoddy Bubpsly) S1eq osud  Sfeq SoloAl] ToRdudsaq JOqUINN SJI0AU} SWEN IopUSA QrIopuspA

MALL @l Jesn SANOE NOILYDIM1E0 Tvd3NIS uondusseq pund ‘0z02 924-09N3dd/ereuss uolduosaq udleq pajsodun WV 6€:11 0C0Z/CLIZ0

| :9bed pun4 Aq - Lewwng - BunsI| 9210AU| |Jooyos Ajunwiwo)) ueueyong jsej



00'560'S ‘lejo ) yodey

00'560'S ‘B0l Yoreg

00'560'S 0202/20/1L0 IWOOY LHODIIM-ONIYOOTd ¥3gany 1000202 O papWIuUN sjueynsuod vods SNOJHOdS ‘*
0c02/co Yoy Buissaooid 020Z 9e4-09/13dd/eseus  uonduoseq yoleg

JUNoWY SOloAU]  ToqUInN S09u) (] JUNoX0Y BUnpayy J1eq ooUyD) e 20I0A0] Gondnosaqg ToqUInN SDI0AT] SwieN Jopusp Q1 JOpUSA

ML “dl Jesn ANN4 T13dd uondudsaq pung (0202 994-09/13dd/IeIsuss) uonduosaq yaleq ‘pajsodun WV 6€:1} 0202/2LI20

| :obed pund Aq - Aewuwng - Bunsi 9910Au| |100y2g AIunwwios) ueueyong 1seg



0000l Junowy 6601 dd -smels 0202/50/20 ®¥Xedand  020Z/LE/L0  S1eq S0I0AuU| 0Z/1€/1 - [ePWO ga A uondussag

00°00L Junowy 0ZLEL :I3qUINN 3J10AU| aquinN Od 909 ‘diNvO 909dINVD :dl JOpPuUsA
N 000 S3NddNS SHN 819 €10/ 056 00¥} 0000 12
N4 uj DEL 1955V/1955Y JUnowy [iejed 6601 JUNoWv leje@ Qi 1P)ud) 150D uonauose( [leyed JAqUINN JUNO3JY JO ey
:21eQ YosuDd Jaquinp %oayo 1@l Juno22y Buppayd :adA] o8y | :@ouanbag
00°'0 unowy 6601 v SNelS 0202/ZL/20 @egang  020c¢/L2/L0  :8¥eq S9loAau| uononpu| SHN - saXeD 18ays :uopndussaq
000 Junowy 02121 :J8qWNN 8210AU} JaquinN Od ANINVE MIFYD OTv4ddng IMva4d4ng :al 10pusp
N 00°00L 00°001 SIVIDIFH0 SOILITHLY Ste 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT
finda Be[ 195Sy/AessY JUnowy flejed 6601 funowy leysa  arajusd 1500 uonaussaq eRda TSqUINN JUNoJ5Y Jo HEUD
:8)eq Yo/yo 13quinN %o9yo :Q] Juno22y Bupjosy) :adA] yosun | :@ousanbag
00°001 -Junow 6601 Vv smels 020Z/2h/c0 @egeng  0202/L0/20 ‘Seq S0loAU| 0Z/L1Z - 1BRIWO gd ©/a A :uondussaqg
00°00L Junowy 0212 ‘13qUINN 3210AU| JaquinN Od MWAVIN ‘HOvalizya MUVINITNG Q] JOPUSA
N oo oLl 000LL SIVIOI4H0 SOILITHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
] De] 19557/1esSY JUnouly Jleed 6601 JUnowv eldd  QrJiajusd 150 nal T
:a1eq ¥osyo JJaquINp o9YyD '@l JuUnoo2y Bupdayn :adAldoayy | :eousnbag
00°0} | unowy 6601 v smeig 020Z/Ch/c0 @easeng  0202/LL/20 :8ieq SJl0Au| 0Z/LL/Z - [ePWO gd A uopduoseq
00°0LL Junowy 0ZL1Z -Jequnp &J10AY| JaquinN Od IXMIN “TT1IMNOE IMIANMNOS :dl JOpUaA
N G 1691 ASN3dX3 HIHLOTONNOD LN3ANLS SH 668 L10. 056 00¥1 0000 L2
UER! De] 195SV/19SsY JUnouly [lefeq 6601 Junowly ieldd QI 1eiudl 1500 laL Ielag JaquinN Junoddy JO HeyD
:9)eq oayon JJaquInp Yo8yD :al Juno2dy Buppayn :adA] yoeyo | edouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 v smels 0202/¢L/20 8easna  020Z/S0/20 -8yeq S90loAu| leselpung Jaoue) 'sA sayoeod :uopduosag
SL'169°L Junowy 0262 :JaquinN 3d10AU| :JaqunN Od ALIIO0S ¥YIAONVYD NVOIIHINY ONVOY3IWY :dl JOpusA
N 00’8 S3ANddNS SOILTTHLY €19 0099 026 00%71 0000 L2
maa Bel 1955y/}e5sV JUNOWIY [1ejed 6601 JUnouwly [Bleq QI Jalusd 1560 na ] TequInN JUNG33VY JO VEUD
:@)eq Yosud JJIaqUINN o8UD :dl Juno22y Buppsyn :adAL osyo 1 :eouenbeg
00°0 Junowy 6601 v Snie)S 020Z/CL/Z0 ®leagend  020e¢/80/20 -8yeq SdloAu| H/\ [BUOHORS - WOOY SaYoeo) - sezzld :uonduasaq
00°'v8 Junowy §1964¢ :JaquinN 3d10AU| aquinN Od SHNOH Y314V HNOH3AL14Y :dl JOpuUsaA
N 000 ov'29 S3AINddNS v44 819 9204 056 00%L 0000 L2
mau Be[ 19SSY/1oSSY Junowiy 1ejad 6601 JUNowy [Efle@ QI _ued 1500 uonanssaq ieeg JEqUINN JUNo39Y Jo Hey)
:9yeq doaud JJaquWinN Yo8y9 :dl Juno2oy Buppayo :adA] Moayo | :@ousnbag
00°0 unowy 660L Vv smels 020Z/cl/ic0 ®legeng  6102/50/CL -8 SOl0AU| Apued/sInN :uonduosaq
o¥z9 ‘unowy 819¥¢ MSqUINN 82I0AU| JaquinN Od ONISIVH ANNd SNOSV3S ¥ SVYASUNOAL Al J0pusp
N 09'8LL'L S31NddNS v4dd 819 920/ 066 001 0000 L2
=] BeJ 18Ssy/1essy UnoW [1B19d 6601 UNOWV Y@ Q1 Jeiua) 1500 uondussaq fered TqWINN JUNGo3Y JOo HeuD
8 Yoay)d JaquINp Xo8Yyo " ;) JUNo22Yy Bunioay)n :adA] o8y | :eouanbag
00°0 ‘unouwry 6601 Vv SMelg 0202/.0/20 @easand  6102/S0/2L 8yeq a0loAu) ApuegysinN :uonduosaq
098LL'L Junowy G1G9Z :J8quWINN 8210AU| ;laquinN Od ONISIVY ANN4 SNOSVAS ¥ SY3ISHNO4 :di JOPUs/A
0202/20 o Buissasold 020z Aeniged - saoioau) iAoy uonduosaq yojeg
O™ ‘aiesn 020z Aueniga - saoloAu] AIAOY WV 90°L1 0202/21/20

| :@beyq [eleq - Bunsi 9910Au| 100y2S Ajunwwo) ueueyong 1seg



00°18¢

00228

00°EvL

0o'oo¥

85°06

96°L9

00°€29

O ‘dlesn
g :ebed

N 00't8c

=R B[ 1955v/3955V JUNOWY [1E190 6601 JUNOWVY /90 Q1 191030 1500
:a)eq 3o9yd JJaquun 308y
000 UNOWY 6601  V SMBIS 0Z02/ZL/20 @ledend  0Z0Z/S0/0  -ejeq SoloAu)
;unowy 9p0L :JequnN 3510AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00228
(] BE[ 1555v/j05sY JUNOWY 18190 660} JUnoWv iesa  Ql91ua) 1500
:91eq ¥oeyon JlaquinN oayn
00°0 UNOWY 6601 ¥ SMBIS 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 :©1Baang  0Z0Z/2Z/L0  :S1ed 9910AU|
;unowy YEPOL JequinN 3910AU| aquinN Od
N 00€PL
=] bBL 1955v/1955V JUNoWIY [B190 6601 JUNOWV /e Q1191090 1500
:2jeq Yosyo :Jaquinp ¥28yn
000 UNOWY 6601 ¥ SMBIS 0Z0Z/Zh/c0 :@1leasnd  0zZ0Z/Z0/L0 :Sted S910AU|
Junowy SoP0l :Jaqunp 3210AU| :JagquinN Od
N 00°00%
=R eI 1955V/essY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWV eled Q1 JoWa0) 1500
0202/.0/20 :€1eq ¥28yD Z9STI LAQqWINN 93yD z
000 JUNOWY 6601  dd SMBIS 020Z/20/20 ©1easna  0zZ0Z//0/20 :91ed 9910Au|
Iunowy 022020 :J9quInN a210AU| :19quInN Od
N 8506
= B 1555Y/1955Y JUNOLIY 8190 660} JUNOWV Eled Q1 Jaia)) 1500
‘ajeq Yoa3uo :JagquinN ¥o8yn
00°0 JUNOWY 660l  V :SNBIS 020Z/ZL/20 #1easand  0Z0Z/Z0/20 :91ed S9I0AU|
;Junowy 8802100311198 :19quINN 3910AU]| :JequinN Od
N 9629
3 BEL 1555V/155SY JUNoWly 16180 6601 JUnowv eed Q1 4aa)) 1500
:81eq yo8yo :JaqwinN 2ayD
000 JUNOUN/ 6601 YV :SMBIS 020Z/ZL/20 :91'edend  0Z0Z/OL/L0 91 3910Au|
JUNOWY  LLbZPS0-26L8LL6-PLL tJOqUNN @di0Au]| :JaquinN Od
N 00°€29
=R Be[ J95sV/19ssY JUNOWY [B190 660} JUNOWV El8d Q1 181uaD 1500
je( ¥o8yD JJaquinN o9y
00°0 UNOWY 6601V :SMBIS 020Z/Z1/20 :@ledenad  0202Z//0/L0 :©jeq S9l0AU|
unowy Z1ZES JaquinN @210AU| uaquInN Od
N 00°00L 00°001
=R BE] 955y jessy JUNowly 16190 6601 JUNOWY 8180 Q181D 1500

0202¢/50/20 -S¥eq ¥o9yd LGECL  JaquinN %93yD Z

020z AJeniged - $8010AU| ANALOY

I1e3eq - Bunsi 8910AU)

;@i unoooy Bunpayd

‘| unoooy Bunyzisyn

'] Junodoy Bunjpayn

‘a1 wnodoy Buppeys

‘|l Junoooy Bunpayd

:d] no2oy Buosyn

:d] Junoo9y Bunppayn

$311ddNS 1IONNOD LNIANLS SH 819 L10Z 056 00¥L 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUNGIDY Jo HEUD

:adA] }oa|yH | :®duanbag

SHIYS HODO :uopduosaq
ITTINNIS3A Al 10pUsA

tonanosaq eeg

A3LINIINN SNOISAA

S3NddNs Tvaladsvd .SA0d
Uondussaq 1ersa

819 0129 026 00¥L 0000 I
JSQUINN JUNTISY J0 HEUD
:adA1 yoayo 1 :8ousnbag
SHIYS Jeoue) "sA sayoeos :uonduoseq

Q3 LIKITINN SNOIS3A IINNIS3A :Ql JOPUdA

S3IMddNS HO33dS 8190219 016 00l 0000 L2
JSqUINN JUNGI5V Jo TetD

:adk) Mosyo | :3ousnbag
sHIYS Yyoeeds :uonduosaq

ITINNIS3A :dl J0pUsA

TondIosaq e1ea

G3LININNN SNOIS3A

S3AITddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 0¢6 00%L 0000 L2
TSqUiNN Junodoy Jo Ty

:@ouanbag

uohduosa(q |ieieg
ooy :adAL yoeud 3
4ag-9 [euoiBay/d [euonoag - abuey) ajes :uonduossag

HSVO-8980 SN3ZILIO :dl JopuaA

3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO ANVE did
PR FIET]

668 0229 016 001 0000 L2

JSqUINN JUNOJJY J0 HEYD

:adA] Mosun | :@ousnbag

110yD JouoH Binguep - wooy g Jadng :uondiuosaq
S3DIAYIS QYVYO ISYHD QYVISVHO :dl J0puUs;

S3NddNS V3L 30Nvd 819 ¥699 026 001 0000 L2
Uondnssaq Iesa TequinN JUNGISY Jo HeyD
Al unovoy Buosyn :adA ] ¥oayn | :@ousnbag

SI0B)YOSN MOJS) - uoZewy :uondudseq
S3DIAY3S QYVO IASVHO AQUVISVYHO :dl 10PUSA

LINIWNJIND3I SOILITHLY
Tonanosaq eed

6€4 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
TSqUINN JUNoJ9Y Jo Hey)

:adA] Yo8yo | :8ouanbag
aseD/M 2|eas BuiisaIpp Sjqepod uonduosaq

"ONI ‘Fv2S @aILN3D TvIS1¥3D Al JopudaA

SIVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
TBqUINN JUN0o9Y Jo HEyD)

:aouanbag

UoNaIssaq 1eed
%oy :adAy ¥o8yo b

NV 90:L1 0202/2L/20
|ooy9S AjUnwiWo) ueueyong jseq



00'S2

00°SL

007001

00°06

00°00L

00°5¢¢

00°04¢

00'590°L

O™ dl J9sn
¢ :abed

000
JJunowy

;unowy

Ind uj

00°001
Junowyy

ind uj

0006
;unowyy

iind yj

00°00L
unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

0202/S0/20 :81ed 984D 9GEZl Jequun oeud z
Junowy 6601 dd SMEIS 0Z02/S0/20 ®1Baena  020Z/S0/20 8jeq 8210AU|
0Z£0Z :19qunpN 8210AU] aquinN Od
N 00°'G.
B[ 1955Y/1955Y JUNOUlY 1€j8d 660} JUNOUlY [E}e areius) 1500
0202/50/20 :8led %o9yd 9GEZL :Jaqun Y28y rA
JUNoWy 6601  dd SNIBIS 020Z/S0/20 @easng  0Z02/S0/20 :81eq 82l0Au|
02£0Z0 :12qWnN a210AU] :1aquinN Od
N 00°001 00001
BEL 1355v/1955Y JUNOUIY 18790 6601 JUNOWY lElod 4l 19jud) 1500
@21ed Yo9yH J8quInN %o8ud
JuUnowy 660) Y SMIBIS 0Z0Z/ZL/20 ®ledend  020Z/20/¢0 ®Yed S210Au|
0212 :JdaquinN 2210AU| aquInN Od
: N 00°06 0006
e[ 1555V/SsSY JUNOWIV [B180 6601 JUNOWY Edd QI 181Us)) 1500
0Z02/50/20 :&eq o8yd ZgezL  Jequinp Yoayd rA
JUNOWY 6601  dd SMEIS 0202/S0/20 ©easana  0Z0Z/1E/L0  :8leq 810y
0ZLEL0 :doquinp 9210AU| aquinN Od
N 00°001 00°00}
BEL 1955v/1955Y JUNOWTY (18390 660} JUNOWY [E12d Q1 J91U0) 1500
0Z02/S0/20 :e¥eq odyd JSEZL RqUINN ¥28yd Z
Junowy 6601 dd SMEIS 020Z/50/20 ©eaenad  0Z0Z/p0/Z0 :eieq 8dloAu|
0ZH0Z0 :daquunp ad10AU| aquinN Od
N 00'6Z¢ ’
B J95Sy/19ssy JUNOWY €19 660} JUnouwy ered [PETEREE )
:@1eq YoayD JaquinN %08y
Junowy 6601V SMIBIS 0Z0Z/ZLZ0 @eaena  020zZ/ZZ/L0  :@eq 8dioAu|
02221 :JaqunpN a210AU] :JaquinN Od
N 00°0.2
BEL 7955V/1955Y JUNOWY 18790 660} junowy €)9g QI J8ua) 1500
:o1eq Yoaun J48quInN Yoayo
unowy 6601V SMBIS 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 elegena  020Z/LL/Z0  ereq SoloAu|
1901 :laquinpN @210AU| JsquinN Od
N 00°690'L
BE] 1955V/195Sy JUNOWY [1€jed 6601 JUNOWY [B190 QI J8)ud) 1500
:ayeq Yosuo 18quinp o8yd
Junowy 6601V SMBIS 0Z0Z/ZL/20 @1edena  0Z0Z/P0/Z0  S1eq S91oAu|
€60l :doquINp 9910AU| JaquinN Od

020z Arenige - Se0l0AU] Aoy

[1e3eq - Bunsi 9210Au|

‘a1 Wwnoooy Bunpayn

‘(i JuUnoo2y Bupsayd

‘| 3unoasy Bunoayn

:d} uno2oy Buppayd

) JuNoddy Bunjosyn

g1 Juno2oy Buppayn

1@l Junoody Buosyn

1] wnoooy Buppayn

¥oayo :adA] dosyH | :®dusnbag
0Z/EfT - J2usay "y - [erYo 99-9 SN uonduossq
aNN4 TVH¥3N3IO ANNAN3O :al JOpuaA

SIVIOI440 SOILTATHLY S€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 t2

uoyduose( |ieyeq TSquinN JUNo33V J0 HEUD

yoayn :adA] yosuon ] :9ousnbag

02Z/S/Z - 90A00g UBA "r-[eiou0 98-g SIN :uonduosaq
aNNd TvY3INIO ANNIN3O Al 10puap

SIVIOI4H0 SOILTTHIVY S¥€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT

TSquInp JUNod2Y Jo Hey

:adA] oy ] :9ouanbeg
02/21Z - [E1PWO 89 9/9 A ‘uonduosaqg

730f ‘VINdOA JOriNdo4d :di 1opudp

uojduasa( [tleed

SIVIDIAH40 SOILITHIY S€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUNo29Y o ey

:@aouanbag

uonanasaq Ieed
3osyo edAl doeud I
0Z/1€/} - [P0 g Ar uonduosaq

I3VHOIN ‘avy3IoZ11d HOINZLid Q| J0puap

SIVIDIA40 SOILTTHLY G¥€ 0099 06 001 0000 LC
JSQUINN 1UN0o3Y 16 HEUS

:8ousnbag

Uonausseq rered
3oayo :adAy yoayo L
0Z//Z - 1e1oWO 9g A ‘uonduosasq

AWVD ‘alvm3 AHVOTIVMI Al JOpusp

ASNAdX3 ¥IHLO didL JISNIA 668 1229 016 00%L 0000 L2

JSqQUINN JUNo39Y Jo HEUD
:adA] yoeyH | :9ousnbag
syuawihed du) suespO maN pungay :uoidussaqg

VIHSINOL “43avLisyo0a INOLMDOQA :Al J0puaA

tonduosaq [ejeg

S3MddNS TIvAGAITION 219 6189 026 00¥1 0000 I
ToqUINN JUNGI5VY JO HEUD

:adA) yosyH | :9%usnbag
SHIYS gA :uonduosaq

IINNIS3A :dl 1opusp

UoNaNasaq 1e1ea

J3LINIINN SNOIS3a

S3ANddNS TIVEGAITION 819 G189 026 00t 0000 L2
JSquinN JUNc39Y 0 IEYD

:adAl Wo8yn | :@%usanbag
SHIYS lleqks|ion :uondudsag

G3LIWIINN SNOIS3AA IINNIS3A :Qf 10puUsaA

ondiosaq 1eed

NV 90:LL 020cC/ZLi20
|ooyas Ajunwiwios) ueueyong jseg



N 00'828'c ISNIAX3 YIHLO SOILTTHLY 668 0099 026 00¥! 0000 Lc

[RER] Bel 1955v/1o5sY JUnowy 1810 6601 WUNOWVY[BJed QI JSjud)d 1500 uondudsaq [leyeq TSqUINN JUNG9Y 16 HEUD
:@)eq ¥o8yo JJaquINN 3o8yH 1l JUNo22y Bupjoayd :adAl ¥o8yn L :sousnbag
000 ‘Junowy 660l v snels 0¢0z/2L/c0 egena  0202/0L/c0  :8¥eq SDl0AU| 0Z/80/Z - suoissiwpy Bulisaip) feuonoss uonduosag
00'828°¢ JJunowy 02012 :48qWnN 210AU| JaquinN Od NOILVIOOSSY J113THLY TOOHOS HOMH VI VVSHI :dl JOPusA *
N- 09'4S . S3NddNS TMONNOD LNIANLS SN 819 0¥0. 0S6 00%1 0000 LT
N4 uj BE[ 1955v/1essy JUNOUTY [lejed 6601 JUNoWy eyed QI J8udd 1500 ndi [
:81eq Yoayo JJaguunp osyo :dl UNo22y Buppsyn :adA) HoayD | :@ouanbag
000 Junowy 660} v SNeIS 0zZ02/cL/c0 @eaand  020Z/Le/L0  8jeq SdloAu| soInrAIng SN cuondudsag
09°LS ‘Junowy 03Q -JaquinN 3910AU| “equinN Od WYHD0dd HONNT LOH HONNTLOH :dl 10puUsA
N 00001 00°00L SVIDI440 SOILTTHLY S€ 0099 0Z6 001 0000 L2
Ay BeL 1955v/1essy Junolly [le1ed 660} Junowvjieled  Qriaiued 1500 Uopdussaq ereq JequinN WNo33V 1o HEUD
:2yeq oeyo JequinN Yo8yD . @l no22y Buppsyn :adA1 yo8yo | :sousnbag
00°00L Junowy 6601 v SnjelS 020Z/ZL/20 Pegend  020Z/LL/20  :8ieq edloau| 02Z/LL/Z - 12O g9 A :uopduoseq
00001 Junowy 02112 JoquinN 83l0AU] JaquinN Od 3177IM ‘ANS TIMAND :dl JOpUsA &1
N 00’1691 3ISNIdX3 ¥IHLO didL DISNIN 668 1229 016 00%1 0000 tT
I BE[ 1955viossY jUnolly [lejed 6601 Junowy lered Qi J8iusd 1500 Uoaussaq eyed TSquINN JUNc35Y Jo TetD
el Yoayod JJaquinp 3o8uy)d '@l unoo2oy Bupidayn :adA] doayun | :@ouanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv SNelS 0202Z/2L/Z0 @eagseng  0202/¢0/20 ‘8ieq S0I0AU| SueslO MaN - du) disnpy uondudsag
00°16L91 Junowy 0ZZ ‘J9quINN 8210AU| :JequinN Od *ONI ‘SYINNV1d T3AVHL dNOYD AVHLINOYD :Ql JOPUsSA &4
N 00°06 00°06 STVIOIH40 SOILITHLY Gbe 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT
Iind uj BBl 7955v/195sY JUNOUIY I818d 660) JUNOWY [B19Qd  {JI J9ju8d 1500 uondusse( |ieyed JSqUInN JUno33Y Jo HeUd
:@1eq MYoayn Jlaquinp o8y :@j nod2y Bupipayn :adA) Wo8yH | :@ouanbag
00°06 ‘JUnowy 6601 Vv sniels 0zZ02/eL/20 ®egang  0202/.0/20 :8ieq SdI0AU| 02/20/2 - 1e1PWO 99 /9 Ar :uonduosag
00°06 ‘Junowy 0212 :J8quinN 8dloAu| HaquinN Od ENELRETTA aid) ANIADOMVID Al IOpUdA *
N 00°06 0006 STVIOIH40 SOILTTHLY S¢ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LT
=] BE[ 19sSy/1essY JUnoWly leed 6601 Unowv ieled QI ijudd1sod Uondidsaq reyed TSqUnN JUNo33Y Jo Heqd -
918 Mo8uD -Jaquunp osyo :dl Junoooy Bupjosyn :adA] yo8yH | :@ousnbag
00°06 ‘UNOLY 6601 v snjelg 0Z02/2L/20 ®eaganag  020Z/LL/c0  :8jeq 8dloAu| 02/LL/Z - |ewo gg Ar :uondussag
00°'06 Junowy 02112 -49quNN 8210AU| JaquinN Od 3N39 IMVID ANTOMVIO Q| Jopusp .*
N 00°6L SIVIDIHAH0 SOILLTTHLY St¢ 0099 0Z6 00vL 0000 LZ
maap BeL 195SV/8ssY JUnowly [ejeQ 6601 UNowv IE18Q  d118juad 1500 Uondissaq leyeq TSqQUIAN JUNo35Y JO HEUD
:8)eq Yoayd Jlaquunp Yoeud :a] Wno2oy Bunpayn :adh] ¥8YH | :®ousnbag
00°0 Junouwry 6601 v snjels 0C0Z/CL/c0 @egang  0202/0L/cO :S8ieq 89loAu| 0Z/0L/Z - 18usaH ) - [EIPWO g9 g SN :uonduoasaq
00°5L Junowy 02012 -18qunN 83I0AU| JaquinN Od aNN4d TVH3IN3O ANNINTD Al JOPUsA *
N 00'SL SIVIDI440 SOILITHLY S€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
[EL] Be] 15SSy/IessY JUnouwy (1819 660} UNowY [[E1S arieusy 1500 TOqUINN JUNo23Y 16 PEUD

O ‘alesn 020z Areruge - seoloAu| AHAROY NV 90:L L 020Z/2L/20
y :obey [1ejeq - Bugsi] ad10Au] [o0y9g AJUNWILWIOY UBURYONg }SB]



1968

8ecl

sL'vel

00°0LL

0000}

09°8

P AN

00°6S¢C

O dlesn
G :abed

000
;Junowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowyy

1ind uj

00041
unowy

lind uj

007001
;unowy

000
Junowy

000
unowy

000
Junowy

:@)eq Mosyo JJaquinp 329yd
JUNOWY 6601V SMEIS 02022420 e1easeng  020Z/bZ/L0  :eled Sd10Au|
" ¥E1-82£90S00 :19CUINN 3210AU| JaquinN Od
N 8e'zl
B] 1o55y/jessy JUNolly [e19d 6601 JUNouly [B1ed QI JoWde0) 1500
:21eq Yosuo JJequUINp o8y
qunowy 660,V 'SMIEIS 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 @leaena  0Z0Z/0L/LO 8t SO10Au|
S2I¥0S00 :JoquINN 9910AU| equinN Od
N SLveL
B] 1955y/j05sY JUNOWIY E19d 6601 JUnowy [Bjed Q1 JoIUa0) 1500
:21eqd Yooy JJaquInN Yoayo
Junowy 660,V :SMEIS 0Z0Z/ZL/20 ‘e)leaena  0zZ0Z/6Z/L0 :ejeq 8910AU|
0159228 :1aqunN 3910AU| uequinN Od
N 000k} 000LL
] 1555y/4ossY JUNoUly 8180 6601 JUNOWY 8180 Q1 191U80 1500
:e1e Yo9UD JJaquINN do2yD
JUnowy 6601V SMEIS 020Z/24/20 @ledend  020Z/.0/20 :eleq 2210Au|
02z :JaquIinpN a210AuU| :JaquinN Od
N 0000} 00°00L
B[ j95Sy/j955Y JUnowly [Ejed 6601 Junouy flesg  Qrleus) 1500
0202/S0/20 :o¥ed %02UD €GEZL  JOqUINN 08YD z
Junowy 6601  dd SMIEIS 020Z/S0/20 Sledana  0Z0Z/LE/LO  :SI1Bd S0l0AY|
0ZLEL0 :J8quInN 39I0AU] aquINN Od
N 09'8
e[ JosSy/0ssY JUNOWIY €180 6601 JUnowly efed Q119190 1500
:91eQ Yo83UD JaqUINN %o8YD
Junowy 660L  V SMEBIS 0202/2L/20 Sledena  0Z0Z/8Z/L0  :eleq SoloAu|
0£205859Z JOquINN 9910AU] :19quinN Od
N 162
BEL 1655V/1955V JUNoWY 1190 6601 junowy eled  Ql4 o)
2B %oay9 :JaquInN %o8yd
Junowy 660L  V SMIEIS 0Z0Z/ZHZ0 eledena  0Z0z/8zZ/L0  :@1eqQ edloAu|
0869€.S9Z JaqINN a210AU| MaquInN Od
N 00652
B[ 1955y/195SY JUNOUIY [1B190) 6601 JUNOWY 8990 Q191030 1500
:9)e( Mo8uD Jaquinp oeyo
Junowy 660L Y :SMEIS 0202/2L/20 eledend  0Z0Z/9L/L0  :@¥eq edloAu]

LY6EZ dequinN a910AU| :1lsquInN Od

:dl uno2oy Bupiosyd

13M¥VIN 004 S.AOYTAON

S3NddNS 3J01Ss 334

') Junod2y Buppay)

L1IMAVIN GO0 S.AQNUTION

S3I1ddNS WONNOD LN3ANLS SN

') Wno2oy Bupoay)

SIVIOIAH0 SOILTTHLY

:Cl1 No29y Bupjoayd

SVIDI440 SOILITHLY

@] WNo29y Supioayd

:adA] Mosayd 1 :@ousnbag
sl ddng al0}g pea4 :uonduosaqg
SAOYTIDIN Qi J0PUBA *

819 G10L 056 00FL 0000 L2

JToqQUINN JUN0JJY JO HEUD)

:2dA) Yosud 1 :@ouenbag

assay) bung :uondusseq
SAOHTIDN :dl JopusA

Tonanssaq ered

819 0¥0. 056 00¥1 0000 IC

TAquWNN Junoddy 10 HEYD

:adA] ¥osyon 1 :@ouanbag

SHyoeug g :uopduosag
10¥4914VIN Al 1opusA

uonduosaeq |ieed

SYIH10¥E NILIVIA

S€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2

:gouanbag
0Z/4/Z - 1erwo g9 A :uonduosaq

:adA1 oayH 1

QvNOX “MOrVIN NOMOPVIN Gl 10puaA ¥

SPE 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 LZ
UoRduosaq iEled TeqUINN UNU3y Jo Heud
yoayg adf] osyn | :aouanbag
0Z/LE/1L - [BPWO 99 A :uondudsag

PN E M ETERE)] UHIACITIN Al J0PUSA

S3ITddNs an12 JIsniN 8190129 016 00¥1 0000 LC
anduosaq jeed TSguinp JUNno9y Jo Heyy
:adA) 3o8yn | :9ouanbeg

'@l Junoooy Bupizayd

S3MddNs ano JISNN

:dJ] Wno22y Buppayn

SASNIAX3 H3IH.LO vdd

] JuNod%Yy Buposyn

0202 Arenugad - s8o10Au| AIAROY

Irelaq - Bupsi 9o10AU)

auwit] 1sebuo :uondussaq

"ONI ‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3ad ‘M’ H3ddIdMr :dl J0PUaA

8190129 016 001 0000 L2
JoquNN JUnoooy J0 Hegq

:2adA L Wo8yD | :9ouenbag
JUSLIUBALIOIDY/SOUBLLIONSd S Uo axe] :uondudsag
*ONI ‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3d "M’ HIddIAdMr Al JOPUsA

UoRanaseq 1878Q

668 920, 056 00¥1 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUNG35Y J6 HEeUD

:adA1 o8y | :eouenbag

suonensibay saoualauon 1v| uonduosaqg
NOILVIODOSSY V44 YMOI V44VMOI :Ql 10pUsA

Uondioseq erd

WY 90:L 1 0202/CL/20
jooyas Ajunwiwos ueueyang jseg



N O0OOLL 00°0LL STVIOIJHO SOILITHLY S€ 0099 026 001 0000 L

maaj D] J95sV/iessy JUunowy (1819 660 JUNOWV [[BJeg Q1 1918 1500 uondanssaq ey TSqUINN JUNG3JV IO VEeyD
0202/S0/20 -81eq o8yd bSEZL Jequunp 328y Z QI 3unoday Bunpayd 3osyd :edAy %28y | eousnbag
00°0L) JuUnoWy 660L dd ‘SMelS 0202/S0/20 -@egand  020Z/IE/L0  8¥eq SoloAu| 02Z/L€/1L - [ePWo 99 A uondussag
00°0LL ‘junowy 0Zlgl JequinN adl0Au| JsquinN Od 443r ‘SNVH3IN 443rH3IN :dl JopusA
N 0019 S3NddNS v44 819 920/ 056 00¥} 0000 L2
induj Be[ 195SyAsSSY JUNowiy [lejeq 6601 Junowy iefe@ QI Jajusd 1500 uonaussaq rerad TSqUINN WUNo39Y O HEYD
:91e@ Moayo JJaquinN oayd ‘a1 Wno2oy Bupjosyn :adA] yoayunH 1 :eousanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 v SnieiS 0202/2L/20 ®egsend  0Z20<¢/S0/20 -8yeq S0loAu| 195081 Y44 uopduosag
0019 Junowy S§2¥102-SAIN :18qunN 3J10AU| :JequinN Od NOILYZINYOYO V44 TVYNOILVN V4dI1VvN :dl 10pusA *
N 00'0€5'C , ASNIdX3 H3aHLO YINVHA 668 L119016 00¥1L 0000 L2
M4 4] BE] 1o5sY/1eSsY JUNoUWY 18190 660F JUNoWV IIej8q {1 181Ua) 1560 Uonaisseaq eed ISqUINN JUNG99Y Jo TeUg
:8leq Yoayd JJaquWInp Xo8Y)d Al Junosoy Buppdeyd :adA1 o8yo | :@dusnbag
00°0 -Junowy 6601 v SNIEIS (020Z/2L/20 @easna  0Z0c/cL/L0 -8jeq S0l0AU| Youys - [eusie/sea/ejusy/Aedoy uonduosag
00°0€5°2 JJunowy 8.£2£96 :JoquINN adloAu| JaquinN Od TYNOILYNYILNI 341VIHL TVOISNIN VaH1ISNW :dl JOpuUsp
N 00001 00°00L STVIOI440 SOILTTHIY Gi£ 0099 0Z6 00FL 0000 L2
= DeJ Jo55V/1955Y junouly Niefeg 660} JUNoWvy (Ieldg i 181ua) 1500 ucnduosaq rerd TSqUINN JUNoJ5Y JO HeyD
:ateq Joayd JJaquinN Yo9y9 Al Junovay Bupioayn ) :adA] ¥o8yn | :aouanbag
00°001 Junowy 6601 v SNIEIS 0202/ZL/20 @egang  0Z0Z/L1/20 :8ieq SoloAu| 0Z/LL/Z - 1e1dWo g9 - A tuonduosaq
00001 Junowy 02112 :42qUNN 8210AU| :JaquinN Od WHVIN ‘AHdYENW MHVYINJHMNIN dl Jopuap *
N 00081 ' S31ddNS SOILTTHLY 819 0099 026 00¥} 0000 L2
maap Be[ 19SSy/essY JUnowy leeq 6601 WNowv Eldg QI 8iuad 1500 uonaposaq Ieed TequinN JUNdi33Y JO HEUD
:91eq Yo9yD JaquWINN 3oayd gl unosoy Buppayn :adA] o8y 1 :@douanbag
00°0 unoun/ 6601 v SNIEIS 0202/ch/cO ®e@and  0Z0Z/eC/L0  ‘8ieq S2l0AU| ade] jep :uopduosaq
00081 ‘Junowy 9-02221L0 -13quInN 89I0AU] -JaquinN Od S140dS OT1301LLNOW UOdSLINOW :dl Jopuap
N 18°0¢€ S3ANddNS SOILTTHLY 819 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
I BE] 18SSVy/IeSsY JUNOWY [[E18Q 6601 JUnowy ejog  Qrieius) 1500 Uonaissa(q ereq TSqUINN JUNGI3Y JO HeqD
:a1eq@ Woaud Jaquunpj oayd ‘A Wunod2y Bupjosyn :adA] oy | :@ouenbeg
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv SMelS 020¢/Ch/20 ®egeng  020Z/80/20 :8je( S0l0AU| UM [BUOIDSS - WOoY Saydeo - dod :uonduosag
15°0¢ Junowy 99860500 :JaquinN 3210AU| ‘JequinN Od 1IMHVIN AOO4 S.AOHT3DN SAOYTION Al J0puUsp .Vxn
N 000 lg'le S3ANddNS SOILITHLY 219 0099 026 00FL 0000 L2
IIn4 uj Be] 1955V/eSSY JUnowy [eled 6601 FNOWy [1e1eg QI _usg 1560 uondussaq |lersd JSqUWINN JUNoJJY 10 JeydH
91 MoaYyd J1IaquinN »o8y9 Q] Wunodoy Bupjoayd :adAL Yosyn ] :2ouanbag
00°0 Junowv 6601 v SNEIS 0202/2L/20 ®edand  020Z/SZ/L0  :9yeq aoloAu) dod/iaiep - sieng dweduieyg :uonduossaq
LE1C Jjunowy ¥.6-28¥20S00 -JaquInN 9210AU| aquinN Od 13IMHUVIN OO S.AOHT3ON SAOYTIION @l 10pUaA
N 19'68 S3NddNS 3HOLS a334 819 §10Z 0S6 00¥L 0000 LC
mJua BE] 1555y/19S5Y JUNOWY €90 6601 JUnowy leyeg  QrJojus) 1500 TSqUNNJURGC9Y Jo Heud
O™ ‘al sesn 020z Aeniged - saol0Au] AANOY WV 90°L1 020¢/2L/20

9 :9bed |1238( - Bunsi as1oAu| J00Y2S ANUNWIWO) UeueyoNng }seg



66°L1

9069

0000t

60°8¥C

00°06

0058

00°06

0058

o dl 189sn
/ ebed

000
sunowy

IIn4 uj

000
Junowy

Iind Ul

00'00L
Junowy

000
Junowy

lnd uj

00°06
Junowy

IInd uj

00'G8
Junowy

N4 ul

0006
Junowy

Iind uj

00'G8
Junowry

:@)eq Yoeyo JJaquinN Mosyo
JUNOWY 6601 ¥ SMIBIS 0Z02/2L/20 ‘Sedand  0Z0Z/90/20 :9¥eq S0I0AU|
00ZrZES-¥988Y8F-L 11 :19QWINN 8910AU} equinN Od
N 9069
BE] 1955y/955Y UNOWY IE}8d 660} JUNCWY B8 Q[ J8Iua)) 1500
e ¥osyn JJOqUUINN Mo8UD
JUNOWY 6E0L  V ISMEIS 0202/ZL/20 Sledend  0Z0Z/LE/L0  91eq 3210AU|
810£502-0188162-L 11 :19QWINN 3010AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00°00} 00001
BEL 1555v/9ssY JUNOWY 16180 660} JUnowy /e Q1 191083 1500
0202/50/20 :@1eq 398yD 6GEZL JOqWINN doByD - 4
JUNOWY 660F  dd SMBIS 0Z0Z/S0/20 :@ledsnd  0Z0Z/Y0/Z0  :S1eQ 9010Au|
021020 :Jaquinp @910AuU] :JaquinN Od
N 608V
DE] 1955V/}9SSY JUNOWY 1832 6601 JUNOWV B8 Q1 181uad 10D
818 Moayd :Jaquunp doayo
JUNOWY 6601V 'SNIEIS 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 @ledand  02Z0Z/LZ/L0 91 3010y
§182/£8Y :Jaquinp 8910AU| :19quinN Od
N 00°06 0006
Be] 1955y/e5sy Unowly 818 6601 JUNOWY e1leg Q1 J9|us8) 1500
:o1eq ¥oayo Jaquunp Moayo
Junowy 6601V SNIEIS 0202/ZL/Z0 Sleaend  0Z0Z/LL/20 :8jed SoloAu|
0ZL1LZ :dequinp 29210AU| :laquinN Od
N 00'G8 00's8
Bel 195Sy/95SY JUNOWY 1819 6601 JUNOW B () J91ud) 1560
:2)eq Mosyod JJaquinN »29y9D
JUnowy 660} Y SMEIS 0Z02/2L/20 @1legena  0Z0Z/0L/Z0 :e¥ed S9I0AU|
02012 :equinp 2210AU| squinN Od
N 0006 0006
DEL 195sy/1o55Y JUnowly ejed 6601 JUNOWv lefled  {J 181us)) 1500
0202/50/20 :e1ed %o8yd 8GEZ) JOqUINN %00YD Z
JUNOWN 6601 dd SNIEIS 0Z0Z/S0/Z0 :@1eaand  0Z0Z/¥0/C0  :81ed 3910AU|
02020 :J3qUWINN 9210AU| uaquinN Od
N 00'S8 00's8
BE] 18Ssy/eSsY JUnOWY [IBJ8d 6601 [UNOWV B8 Q) J8ua) 150D
0202/50/20 :@jed %98yD GSEZL JaqunN osyo z
JUNOWY 6601  dd SMEIS 0Z0Z/S0/20 @leaend  0Z0Z/LE/LO  :S1eq a910Au|
0ZLS) :dagunN 3910AU| uequinN Od

020z Auenige- - sa0loAu| AIANOY
Itejeq - Bupsi a210Au|

'@l Junoo2y Bunpayd

'] Juno22y Bunppay)d

1| JuNo22Yy BuppayD

Al Wnoooy Bupjoayd

'@l wnoooy Bupioayn

'@l Junoosoy Bupoayn

:adA] o8y | :eouanbeg
sasse|D Mo|D :uonduoasag

9|0JIN o3y ODINMOTY :Al Jopusp I*

S3INddNS Wv3aL 3ONVA 819 ¥699 026 Q0¥ | 0000 L2
saq e’y J3qunp JUNoJ9Y Jo Heuy
1] unoooy Buppays :adA] osyn | :9%usnbag

sybI ‘seveeoys dn b ‘sesse|o moj9 :uonduosag
9[02IN N9y ODINMOIY :A1 Jopusp

SIVIDIA40 SOILITHLY Ske 0099 026 001 0000 L2
ToOUNN TUNGa5Y 10 et

:3ousnbag

UonaNSsSq ered
Yooy :adAL 3o8yo b
02T - 1ePWO g9 A ‘uonduosag

90¥ ‘QYO4HOLVY g0¥ILVY :dl JOpUsA

S31ddNS TIONNOD INIANLS SH
ToRdnosaq E15a

819 L10Z 056 00¥L 0000 L2

TeqUINN JUNG39Y Jo PEUD

:adA] doeyo | :@duenbag

1ayepydod/eoinr/apelojes) uonduasaq
v109-ISd3d ISd3d :di J0pusp

STVIOI4O SOLLATHLY
Tonaneseq 1819a

S¥€ 0099 026 001 0000 LC

:@ousnbag
02/11/2 - [eyo gd Ar :uojdussaq

odA] woayo 1

VWY ‘S31d33d VINVrd33d QI dopusp 2K

STVIDIAH0 SOILITHLY Sb€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 12
uonanosaq ereq ToqUINN JUN0Oo9Y 10 HeyD
:dl uno2oy Bupppay) :adA ) o8y | :@ousnbag

0Z/0L/Z - [ePWO 98- SW uondussad
IVVINVP 'S31d33d ©  VINVAd33d QI Jopush k-

STVIOI4H0 SOILTTHIY SYE 0099 026 00% L 0000 12
T5qUINN TUN035Y J0 HEUD

:@ouanbeg

Uonduosaq reed
yoayD :adA1 o8yo I
0Z/vi - 1ewo gdg Ar -uonduosseq

AVVINVC ‘S31d33d VINVId33d At Jopusp

SIVIDI440 SOILTTHIVY S€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 LT
TSqUnN JUnNoooY 1o ey

:9ouanbag

Uonanssaq nerRd
doayD adAL ¥o9yd L
02/1€/1 - [BOWO gd Ar :uonduassg

HOVZ ‘INY08SO0 HOVZ08S0 :dl 1opuaA

WV 90:11 0202/21/20
|ooyaS Ajunwiwon ueueyong jseq



N 00°'S8 00's8 SIVIDI440 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 0c6 00¥| 0000 L2

[Ind uj De] 1553v/9sSY JUNOWV [1e18d 6601 JUNOWV [leled QI Jolis) 1500 uonduossq lieyeqg J3qUINN JUNO3JY JO Leyd
. 918 YodyD -Jagquunp o9y '} JuUNo22Yy BupjoayH :adA] yoeyo I :eousnbeg
00°G8 unowy 6601 v snjejs 0202/2L/c0 -@eaaenq  0202/L0/20 -81eq S0loAU| 02/L/2 - 12O ga Ar :uojduosaqg
00°68 Junowy 022 ‘JdquInN 8d10AU| :JaquinN Od avyg Y3aMonlL avaeMONL :QlJopuspA ¥
N 00°002 00°002 S$334 *® S3NA 9N JISNN 018 0L29 0L6 00%I 0000 LZ
mduj Be] 1955y/19SSY JUNOWY [[efod 6601 WNOWV B18d Q[ 91Ua) 1500 uonduasa(q [1e} JSQUINN JUNG33Y JO HEeyD
:91eq Yosyn JJaqWINN 99YD :al unoo9y Bupjoayn :adA1 Mooy 1 :@ousnbag
00°00Z ‘Junowy 6601 Vv Snelg 020¢/¢L/e0 @edaena  0Z02/¥0/20 -81eq @010AU| moyg fislen - AydeiBoaioy) a0y uopdusssq
00°002 ‘Junowy 0ZSA :19quINN a3J0AU| JaquinN Od NI¥3 ‘NOSHOHL NIY3HOHL Q| JOpusA
N 00°0S¢2 00052 _ SADIAYIAS AISVHIHN SOILITHLY 0be 0099 026 00%L 0000 LZ
MU Bel 1955v//essY JUNoWY ejed 6601 WUNOWV [Bl9d Q1 J91Ua) 1500 uondussaq eeq JSquINN JUNo35Y J6 PEUD
9¥eq Yosyo JaquinN o3y)d ;@i JuUno22y Bupjosyo adA] ¥oayo | :eouenbag
00°0SZ unowy 6601 Vv 'snjels 0Z02/2L/20 ‘@easng  0Z0Z/80/20 -81eq 80l0Au| S)IS-UQ JaxiopA Bulsaipy [euoloag uonduosaq
00°0S¢ Junowy SIN80Z0-1€-0261 :18qUINN 8210AU| :J3quIinN Od SINIWVYNYNOL ONITLSTYM NONNVHS SIUMNVHS Q| J0pusp LT
N 0G6°4S€ 0G°/5¢€ SADINYIS AISYHIHEN SOILITHLY O¥€ 0099 026 00%71 0000 LT
EE] be] 155Sy/1858Y [UNoWV [B18d 6601 JUnowvy leled  dl J8iud) 1500 uondinasaq 1efeq TSqWNN JUNo33Y JO HeyD
:95eq YosuD JJaquunp oeyod :dl WNo2oy Bupjosyn :adAy yoayo } :@ousnbag
0S'/GE WNOWY 660} Vv 'snjels 0202/2L/20 ®edsesnd  0202/80/20 -81eq 2I0AU| 8)IS-UQ JaxIopA Bulisaipn |euonoas uonduosag
05°.5¢€ Junowy SM80Z0-1£-0261 :12qunN 8210AU| :JequIinN Od LIVAM ‘ZLINHOS 1VAMAOHOS Qi JOpusA &F
N O0O'GLY 00°GLL SIVIDIJH0 SOILTTHLY S7€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 12
m3uj e[ 1955V/1955Y Junoliy lejeq 6601 Junowy leled QI Jeiuad 100 toRdpssaq Ieyed JSquunN U035V Jo HeyD
0202/50/20 :21ed %I3yd 09€2l -J8qunN Xa8yd Z QI unoddy Bupipayd doayo :adAL osy)d } :@ousnbag
00'GLL Junowy 660} dd :SMels 0202/S0/20 -@¥easna  0c20Z/#0/20 818 S010AU| 02/t/2 - 1eO g9 A ‘uondusseqg
00°SLL aunouwy 021020 :19quINN 9210AU| JequinN Od NVHLVYN ‘“YHVS HLVYNYHVS :di 10pusp
N 00'6¥8'lL S3ANddNS di¥L 21SNN 819 1229 046 00%1 0000 L2
=] Be] 1o55y/19ssY JUnowly [le1ed 6601 jUNOWY €18 I J9ue)) 1500 uonduosaq lerea TequnN JunossY Jo Heu)
e yoey) JJaquinN 3oay) :al noooy Buppayn :adA] yosyn | :@ousnbag
000 unowy 6601 Vv SNelS 0202/21/20 ‘ereasand  020g/¥L/2c0 -81eq &010AU| Jesielpung pieig 1eyng :uondudssq
00'sv8'L Junowy ¥ $90010021 :J9quINN 9310AU| :equInN Od ONISIVYANNSL 3119 311 3119311 Q] J0pusA d*.
N 00'G.S ISNIdX3 ¥IHLO VINVEA 668 LL190L6 00} 0000 LZ
L] BE[ 195SV/38SSY JUNouly [[eled 6601 junowy [eleg  Ql Jojus) 1500 Uondnsseq nerd JSqQUINN 1UN0o0Y Jo HeqD
:2)eq oayon JaquinN Yo8y9D :dl JUNo22Yy Bupjoay :adh ] y28yn | :eousnbag
000 WNOWY 6601  V SNBIS 0Z0Z/ZL/Z0 ‘@reaend  0Z0Z/rL/LO  :9jeq @210Au| abexoed suoposfold daius - [y :uopduoseq
00°'S.S Junowy 100-020281eY :19QWNN 3210AU| JsquinN Od '8 SNOILOAMO¥d TVORILVIHL ._.n_Zm_m_zuwU rwuwm NIYIMOIY :dl Jopusp
N 66'LL S3NddNS Wv31 IONVA 819 ¥699 026 00%L 0000 LT

I BB 1955VAa5sY JUNOWY IE130 6601 JUNOWIY Ee

ar{usy 1505

O dllesn 020z Asenige - seoloau] Auajoy NV 90:LL 0202/2L/20
g :obed 11e3eq - Bujsi] @910AuU| . jooyoS AUNWWoD uBURYONg Jseg



81661 L€ ‘2101 Hoday 05°/¥8'C ‘2301 6601 Hoday
81'66L',E ‘(ejo1 yojeg 05°/¥8'C ‘[ejoL 6601 Udleg
N OO0 £6'66
=R B 1o55vy/195sy Junolly [lejed 6601 Wnowy ey {1 18jusd) 1800
ae( Yoayo JJaquINN o3yn
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv SMels 0202/2L/20 Bleasang  0202/60/L0 :81eq S2loAu|
£6°66 ‘Junowy 021 :19qWNN 8210AU| 119qWINN Od
N c0'sLL
[MERY] DeT 1955V/1955V JUnowly Iejeq 6601 JUnowy iefsg al J8spus) 150D
:e1eq Yoaud :JaquinN %23y
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv SMEeIS 0Z202/2L/20 ™eaand  0Z0Z/9L/L0  8¥eq S0l0Au|
20SLL Jjunowy €00291809210 :JoqunN 3J10AU| -JaquinN Od
N 6g’'le
IInd uj DeJ 1955V/eSSY JUnoiy [IeleQ 6601 JUNOWY 118 ar/usd 1569
:oled oayd JJaquunp yoeyo
00°0 unowy 6601 vV Sniels 0¢0cg/cL/c0 ™easand  0c0z/9L/L0  8leq SJl0oAuU|
6€'1Z Aunowy 8€18£0009100 :JSqINN 8910AU| JoquinN Od
N 00°06 00°06
INd uj Be] 1855y/8SSY JUnoly [1818Q 6601 UNOWY (€180 ar By 1509
0202/50/c0 -8¥eq o8yD LOEZL 18qUUNN %08YD 4
0006 unowy 660L dd -Smels 0202/S0/20 -@1eaang  020Z/y0/20 -S¥eqd SOIoAU|
00°06 Junowy 0Z020 :19QWINN 9910AU| uequinN Od
O ‘@l esn 020z Aeniga- - Se210AU| AJANOY
6 :9bedq 1e32@ - Bunsi| @210AU|

:d} wnoooy Buoayd

:dl JUNo22Yy Bunjoayd

11 1unoooy Buoayn

S3MddNS 34O01S 334 819 G10. 056 00¥L 0000 L2
oopduosaq (eled ToquInN JUNcooYy JO PeyD
@] Juno29y Bunjwayn :2dh | yosyD | @ousnbag

saljddng ai0}g pae4 :uonduosaq-
2¥g ALINNIWIWOD LIVINTTVM LHVINTVAM :d] JOpUsA

S3ITddNS TIONNOD INJANLS SW
Uonausseq reed

819 0¥04 056 00%1 0000 |2
TSqUINN JUNO33Y J0 HeUuD
:adA] Hoayn | :=@ouanbeg
uigjuno Jo apis AW - saliddng :uondussaq

odg ALINNWINOD LIVINIVM JHVINTVM :dl JopusA

S31ddNS TIONNOD LNIANLS S
Tonauosaq eed

819 0v0L 056 00l 0000 L2
JSqUINN JUNoo9Y Jo Heu)
:adA ) o8y | :@ousnbag
utelunop jo apIs AW - saiddng :uonduasaq

g ALINNIWINOD LYVINTIVM LUVYINTVM i 10puUaA

SIVIOIZH0 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
TBqUNN JUN09Y JO Heq)

:@ouanbag

Uondudseq iered
¥oayp :edAl oayo L
0Z/S/Z - B1HO 99 Ar :uonduoseq

do¥ 'YINYVA JOUNAUVA :A] 10puUsSA

NV S0:LL 0202/2L/20
100Y9S AJIUNWIWOY UBURYONg JSeT



PG'6E6'LT

¥5'6€6'L2

69°2€S

15'98€°C

80°2€9°CL

00°2tS's

9z°ces

O ‘dl Jesn
| :abed

iej01 Uoday 000 ‘[ejol 660} Boday

ejol yojeg 000 ‘leloL 6601 yoreg

N 69°2¢S paseydindg pood L€9 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

=R BEL 15551955V JUNOWY [815( 6601 JUNOWY IS (181080 1500 uondoseq eea ToqUINN U033V Jo HEUD

:a1eq Yoayo :18quINN Y93YD :dl Wnoooy Buyday) adh] Yoayo | :@ousnbag

00°0 -Junowy 6601 v SNeIS 0Z0Z/2L/20 @leaend  OZ0Z/LE/L0  eje] @dloAu) A ‘uonduosaq
Junowy 02021-492 :49quInN 3210AU| JequinN Od *ONI ‘AdIVad SNV IRdIvid INYVdIVHd gl JOpUSA Ivm

N 16'98¢'C psseyoind pood L£9 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 L9

=R BEL 1555v/j955Y JUNOW 8150 6601 UNOWY IE18d Q1 J8JU8) 1500 Tondosad 1erd TSqUWNN JUNGo5Y 10 HEU)

:o1e( Yoayo JaquINp 93Yo :dl unoo%oy Buppsy) :adA] oayd | :@ousnbag

00°0 unowy 6601 V Snels 0c0c/cL/co eeaand  0c0¢/LE/L0  S1eq SdloAu|

SoINFAIN (uonduosaq

Junowy 02021-€92 :1equinp 8d10Au| JequinN Od "ONI ‘AdIVA SWHVA 3Ivid WNVdIVad gl JOpUaA .*

N 000 05'09¢ sasuadx3 Jayi0 29 0000 000 O L€ 0000 L9

N vo'€gL sey|ddng |eseuan 819 0000 000 O L€ 0000 L9

N 000 $5'€59'LL J paseydind poo4 L €9 0000 000 O L€ 0000 L9

n4up BE] 185SV/1SSY JUNOWY [IB1e( 660} JUNOWY [lE1l8g {1 Jeja) 1500 J8QUINN JUN0odY JO HeyD

:aled Mosyod Jequinp o8y :dl 1uno29y Bupjosyd :adA L ¥o8y)d ] :8ousnbag

00°0 unowy 6601 Vv ‘SNjelS 0202/2L/20 ®easena  (020Z/LE/LD  r8ieq S2l0AU| @o4/sa||ddng/pood :uoydusseq
Junowy 022 :1dqunN 8210AU] “JequinN Od SYIH.LOYL NILIVIN 10U LYVIN :d] JOpuaA

N 00°L¥S'S pawNsuo) sanipowwod 6€9 1LG6% 000 OLLE 0000 L9

mauj Be] 18S5VASSSY JUnolly (818 6601 JUNOWY BJeg QI Jo1ua) 1500 Uuondusseq ered T3quINN JUNoJsY Jo Heyd

¥1eq J¥oayn JJaquinN yo8y9H @} Junoddy Bunjosy) :adA] osyn ] :eouanbag

00°0 ‘Junoury 6601 v [SMEIS 020Z/ZL/20 Pledend  0Z0Z/bL/L0  SJed SOl0Au| sappowwod :uonduosaq
Junowy 00¢ :J3quWINN a310AU| JaquinN Od "ONI ‘MO3IN MO3IM 4l 10pusA

N 92'2e8 paseyd.nd poo4 L€9 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 19

UER] Be] 1555V/15SSV JUNOWY le1ed 6601 UNoWy lefeg  QJ 91Uy 1500 uondidsaq esa JaquInN junoody JO Jeyd

B51-Ta B =10t} Jaquini 3o8y) ‘I WNoo%y Buppsyn :adA ] osyn | :®ousnbag

00°0 ‘unowWy 6601 Vv SNelS 0202/21/20 ®easna  020¢/LE/L0 :8)eq aIoAu| peaig :uonduosaq
‘junowy 022 :JaquinN 8910AU| :JaqunN Od ANVAINOD ONIMYE SNIVIOHLIVI NIVYOHLYV3I Q! Jopusp

020Z/20 :uluopy Buissaooid

020z Arenige4 - seojoAu| uonuINN
11e3eq - Bugnsi 8910AY)

020z fteniga - sadl0AU| uoRUINN  :uopduosag yseq

WY +¥Z:01 0202/2L /20
[00U9S AJUNWIWOY UBUBYONg JSBT



vL'zI6'e
000

16 €9
¥6'€99'C
05°920'L
v/ 68¢
18°090'L
£6'699'61
16'906
St 69%
¥8'985')
s8'ley
000
S5'/€
59'2€9
00 112
(££812)
6L'ZLLT
¥6%00'L
£6'91LC
LTE6E
ZZ9EY'L
£6'€95'C
50'2€S
ZeLLS
19260t
¥b'828
00Zis't
L ¥5Z'9
1r'618'C
z8'8li'l
9r'cL
7'628'6
SL'GLL
SO'E6L'L
08'G18
£6'089
TV LEL
90'¥55'C)
000

Foueleg

DT ‘dlJesn
| :abed

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0oo
000
000
000
Q00
000
000
000
000
elee]
goo
000
000
000
Q00
000
000

000
sbuey)
Ioueeg

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
aoo
000
000
aoo
000
000
000
000
000
00'0
0o'o
000
000
000
000
0600
00’0
000
000
[ehe]
]
000
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
od
BUpUelsing

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
ooo0
000
000
000
000
aoo
000
000
000
000
000
000
Qoo
000
000
000
000
Q00
000
000
000
ooo
o000
000
000
aoo
000
aoo
000
dv
BUPUEISIO

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00'ss
000
000
0000C
000
ooo
000

€0 00C
0o

0L b
[eleh 1
9L°106'C
Q00
000
00'6v6
000}
0s 8y
00 ¥St
000
000
00'6¥6
000
S50
000
000
05'262'S
ooo
0965501
000
000
98202
000
000

SaNUaAAY

09'le
000
000
Qoo
000
000
000

Sy ce
000
000
000
000
000
000
4
000

00 00E
000

1z vyl
000
000
elel]
0o
05859
000
ooo
000
000
000

oS brl'L
TE'LOS'L
oo'se
006697
000
00'550'6}
0e'g62
SE v
00 /51
000
000

mwwr_mmxm

7L'€€6'e
000
16'€9L
¥6'€99'C
05'920'}
v.'68¢
18'090°L
8E'ZY9'6l
16906
G¥ 69%
¥898¢'}
sglsy
000
Se'/€
11819
ao'tie
£5'69
6L'8¥S'T
667£2S'S
€691
lZe6e
e ey
€651t
soerl't
ce Ly
19'260°L
88
0095
LWwvsC'e
T2T95'T
vl oze'T
9 80L
¥6 GET'6
SL'SLL
S'889'SH
oLl
8z'¢cL
95089
90 ¥S5'CL

000
35ueeg
Buluubag

020¢/L0 - 020¢/10

s9JueIqUNIUT 9pn|ou| - Alewwng - Hoday aduejeg pund iAoy

Sigd

T13ONV ONg
1valaxsva-a ang Il
ONILOOHSdVYL
W3ILSAS ANNOS
TONNOD LNIANLS SW
an10 Lyv

V44

ADOTONHO3L
an12 $211.090y
HIdVdSMIN

an1o AgvHan
an10 dOHS

aN70 SSINLIH
3y01s a33d

SHN

aN10 HSINVJS
JONNOJ IN3IANLS SH
viad

4709 STHIO
HOVIL STIO
TIvaL4d0s
TIVEAITION
Tvalaysva sTdIO
ONITLSIUM

4709 .sA08
MIVYL SAOH
Tva3asva
1va.L004d
1vaLIMSYa .SAOd
Wv3l 30Nva
ONIQvITYIIHD
SOILTTHLY

QyvYN9 Y0102
didL JISNIN

ONvg d3d

an12 JIsnN
HO33dS

YIWvHd

@ouejeg puny

Uondiosaq JunooJy Jo UeyD

aNNd ALIAILDY

056 62L6¥0. LC
0S6 622 8v0L LT
056 62L £¥0L +2
056 622 2V0L LT
0S6 62/ L¥0L LT
0S6 62L0¥0L L2
066 622 /20L T
056 62. 9201 LT
066 622 G20 L2
0S6 62/ 1204 L2
056 62/ 020L L2
056 6228102 L2
0S6 62L LILOL bT
0s6 628104 LC
056 62L510L 12
0S662LELOL LT
0S6 62L¢l0L LT
0S662L L10L L2
056 6220102 LC
0¢6 62L 0989 +C
026 62L0v89 LT
026 62/ 5€89 LT
0c6 6225189 12
0ce 62L0189 ¢
026 620649 LT
02662209489 12
026 62L0VL9 1C
0ce 6T.0€9 LC
0266220249 L2
0z6 62L0LL0 VT
026 62 699 |2
0C6 62. €699 12
026 62L 0099 tZ
olé ez ceeo e
olee6zs bzze be
016 62L 0229 IT
gieeziolee L
0L662L0CI9 1T
oLe 62 LLIg LT
000 622 0000 L2

TSqQUINN JUNoo9Y JO HEyD

1z :pung
WY S0:0L 0202/+0/20

Jooyos Ajunwiwio?d ueueyong jseq



18'v96'0E) 000 000 000 99'vPE'9e 8b'109'0E 69'1ZZ'sEL 1z
87688 000 000 000 £zl 000 6879/
18'EES'L 000 000 000 000 000 18EES'}
£9'170'E 000 000 000 000 000 €9 1¥0'E
19'65'9 000 000 000 00'sE 000 19095'9
00042 000 000 00'0 00°sE 000 00°5€Z
000LY 000 000 000 00'se 000 00SL€E
00'0£9 000 000 000 00's6 000 00'SES
00'592 000 000 000 000 000 00'69L
90'128 000 000 000 000 000 80'128
£r'968't 000 000 000 £2'605 (06'2) 0€'BLE'L
zL980'e 000 000 000 000 000 Tl9e0'e
9BEYT'L 000 000 000 000 000 98'6vZ't
99087'C 000 000 000 06'85€ 00°00% 91252
50'€6Z'2 000 000 000 000 000 S0'€6Z'L
0Z'96L'E 000 000 000 000 000 0z 96L'E
Bl =) Od av EDEE
S5uejeg souefeg DUIPUEISINO  DUIPUEISINO  SeNUsASY ~ S8sUadx3 Buituibeg
O™ ‘alesn 0c0z/L0 - 020Z/10
Z ebedq _

sagueIquinouz spnjou] - Aewwing - poday ssuejeg pund AUAnoY

‘|ejol pund
1SFHILNI 016 62L 008 1Z
MHOMLIN ¥IINYIONG IHL 016 62L 2008 4T
aN10 ¥33aNYIoNg 016 622 1008 +Z
TYNNNY 016 62/ 0008 12
920Z 40 SSY19 056 622 180. 1Z
520z 40 SSV10 056 624 080L +Z
$20Z 40 SSY10 056 624 6201 1Z
£20Z 40 SSV1D 056 6L 8201 1
2202 40 SSY10 056 622 LL0L VT
120Z 40 SSV10 056 622 920L \Z
020Z 40 SSV10 066 622 S202 V2
N1 1SVY-HivIAE 056 6T, £50L 1T
N1 SYALSAOOH g3 056 62/ ZS0L 12
SdYM dNYD 056 624 LSOL 4T
UONNOD 1S W13 056 622 050/ 12
UoRduo5a(] JUNoI9Y JO Heu) TBqUINN JUNo90Y JO Heq))
aNNd ALIALLOY 1z :pung
NV G0:01 020¢/0/20

|00yaS AJUNuIWo) ueueyong jseg



TJOOHIS NVNVYHONG 1Sv3

o

008°EY gGh - - 1S - &) = : 081'Z€ V1oL
annr
AVIN
TV
HOUVIN
AuVNug3S
8Lv'L 09 0 0 0 601} 0 60€9 AUVNNVF
€LL'9 56 0 0 0 26 0 90L'S ¥3an353a
ove'L 0 0 1€ 0 2HL 0 1659 YIENIAON
856 0 0 0 0 6€C | 0 6158 ¥380190
L6 0 0 0 0 0Vl 0 1897 CEEEITES
LT 0 0 vl 0 gee 0 89€C 1snonv
119 0 0 0 0 219 0 0 ATNF
CERT] CERIY CERIY CERTY ST STUW CERIT) SN CERIT] CERITY HINOW
IvioL "OSIN YIHLO |Q3 SYIAA| "dSNVHL | TVIQOLSND | ALIALLOY ('3 TVIO3dS| 'NINQY aLnoy
sng sng sng sna sng sng sna sng sna sng
0202-6102
130d3Y IOVITHN




9Iv'e8 €cv 019 9e6') Y6 009'F 2LV oC A 080°% 081'Z¢ IVIOL
V1oL "OSIN ¥IHIO [QI SHIANA| "dSNVYL |TVIQOLSND | ALALLOV ['Q3 IVIDIdS| 'NIWAV aLnoy NYA/SNS
9I9Y 892 019 9€6') €68' 009' 850V} 1eTo) 0807 - AVIOL
aNnr
AVIN
TV
HOUVIN
JNTTINEEE
L€8Y ¥0l 0 0 8¢ 8ve Syl €€LT ¥ST 0 AUVANVE
520'Z 89 0 0 y99' V6l 05T JIH gsv 0 FEE[EREN
8Lv'L 0 0 0 68Vt 602 529°C 6€CC 916 0 ¥IGWINON
99t 1 ¥ 0 0 6vSC 8ve 200 ISSE 2L 0 ¥380100
€019 0 0 0 8ch 91E 9eS'1 €09 0¢s 0 EETEIFER
1vSe 0 ¥9 0 0 102 962 1 109 gee 0 1Snonv
9cE'S 26 oS C sz y8l 8¢8 198 E 0 AT0F
CERTT CERTT CERIT CERTTY R SN CERIT CERTT ST CERTITY HLNOW
TV.10L *OSIN ¥IHIO |3 SYIARIA| "dSNVML |TVIQOLSNO | ALIALLOV |'G3 IVIOIdS| ‘NIwaV alnoy
UVOINVA | ¥VOINVA | UVOINVA | ¥VO/NVA | UVOINVA | NVOINVA | UVOINVA | UVOINVA | UVOINVA | HUVOINVA
0202-6102

130d3d JOVATIN

TOOHOS NVNVHONAG 1SV

~—~




sTeve 128 [c62i2vis [000vez0 [e69t1Z8 | 000Cece |81 280Ees |V IsL IS 0009¥C9 _|10'156'8$ 0005607 | S1VIOL
annr
AVIN
B ddv
= i HONVIN
"g3d
je18cc $|6L0leC §|0002S0F | 2126 $|00029% | SrO/8€ & |0z1ZLZ $|96LC $| 000292 ) |Sc660% $ |20LC $ |000€CS "NVF
GLOLI'E $|vzlvvc $|0000S0°L | 1682, $|0000SE | ¥82/9¢ $|0069.1 $|lecc $ | 00065 ¥8€06  $ | £€80°C $ | 000 ¥EY REL
Sr08Ly S |0L6vLZ $|000€cl s |SEIEvL §| 000659 |686ELv §|6rZLLC $|Svvec $|0000LLL |Ovzer'L $|2iL'z $ 00059 "AON
20516 $ |81 c30C | 000Z6€1L | ¥V Le8) $|000€r8 | vO¥S0S | PSSIEE §|Z02C $ | 000205t |0S8ELL $|€LL'Z $ 000008 "100
J6€1.€_$|Sy109C § |000SZLL |ZSehk)l §[000G0S | ZriEly $ 11505 § | vize $|0002ELt | 125291 § | €022 § | 000°8EL "1d3S
¥LElW'L $ | 9298 $ | 000G6E | 888¥S  $ | 0000V - s - $|e8lz $| - - $|282C $| - DNV
78699  § | 1G/GF § | 0002L lE21G  $ | 000¥.Z | vSElze S| €22S0t $ |88l Z § | 000 L8F lE1oL'c $ | Z82C $ | 000'SH6 ISTD
GINNSNOD | 'SNOD "SNOD "SNOD "SNOOD |G3SvHOUNd| 'HOdNd | VD | 'HOWNd | 'HOWNd | ~1v9 | 'HOWNd | HINOW
73s310/Svo | 13s3id q3s3ia 0) SV9  |13sS3Ia/sVD | 1asaid ¥ad q3saia 0 ¥ad 0]
1S091V1OL|  1S0D D) 1509 'STvD  |1SOD 1VI1OL| 180D 1809 ‘S1VD 1S09D 1S02 | 's1vo
0202-6102

1¥0d3y 3SN3IdX3 13SAA/ANITOSVO

TOOHOS ALINNIWINOD NVYNVHONE LSv3

—




1924100 5| 35uUR|Eq YSED [ENIIR BY1 JeY) 0 AljIqe)| Y3 adnpal 0} apew sem A1jua |eusnol e - ysodaq yile4 poos Tg pung

88'80L vy $ E0EIV'ULY $ £5'899'T6Y S ELEY8'T8Y § SUBIE'SEVR $ TTT9TTTY $ OTLSS'EEY S VLOL
06'7Z8'€9 $ 16T66'€0T $ TEL06'90T $ SETEY'90T $ 09°08E'66 $ ESTYL'SE $ S0'90E's6 $
18°£55'9C $ 99°€0L'9C $ 69VSE'ST S TTLTLLT $ TT'885vT $ 6L95¢'eT $ PEBYE'EL $
Y6 TYBZE $ OT'S9T'EE $ 8veIrvE $ WTTo've $ SO'S09°0€ $ TELSO'6T $ €L£875°62 $
ST'EZP'Y $ STELT'vy S STECT'vr $ 18¢SLvY S EEULBIVY $ Ep8TE'Ey $ 86'8I8'SY $ suoRanpap pled taAojdw3
86'588°09¢ S TUTLY'89E $ TTT9L'YSE $ 8ETISEYLE $ S9LYS9EE $ 6561I5'STE $ STISTVEE $
97'895°90¢€ $  [9°965'90E S 9LTETOTE $ TTLIP'90E $ E0'TET90E $ GE068'60E $ 6T°LzL'80E S PRIIUOI-53TeM SSOID
CTLLTEDS $ S¥'S/8'19 S SU'8ISYL $ LTYEEE9 $ T991€0E $ vTeT9'sT S 96EZS'ST $ Aunoy-sagdem sso1o
13SN3dX3 T10¥AVd SHIAOTING
L¥'S¥S6E $ 96'9/8'VE S 9L5e8'Ly $ TUISY0s S 19108 $ TTZ89°0F $ 8056’y S
r6rST'6 $ 89802 $ v$'83C6 S PSIE0'S S P8OTECT $ 69'98SET S PrTeLL S D2y U0 P3AIIIY 55|
Tv'00L'8Y $ 08'€96'TH $ 0€vOTLS $ 99'78%'8S $ 8T'TY'09 $ 08'897VS $ 6TIVL'6Y $ 2ouejeg 3uipul
0£'S66'ST $ €0°009°9% $ 91°895'sS $ 8rSI8Ty $ ETBLI9T § TEULToT $ 7998p0T 5 sanypuadxy
TEZEL'TE S ESBSYIY $ 0868TVS $ 98'seE80p $ TLT8ETT § E8'86L'VT $ ETSPI6T S aNU3A3Y
08'E96'TY $ OEPOT'LS $ 99'78p'8S $ STUV09 $ 08'89T'vS $ 6TTvL'sy $ 8L'€80'TV $ aoue|eg Bujuuideg
ANNS NOILIALNN-T9
65°0/0'7LT $ SE'S08°TST $ 0EL69°7ST $ LL1E6°P0T S LSTLTVS $ L¥P9TOT $ LypoT0T S aouejeg Buipu3
B $  000S7'0T s - $ SL'E6E'E6 e s - 5 - 3 samipuadxg
vT'S9T6 $ S0'8SE0E S E96SLLY S S96SLYYT $ OvL00'vY $ i 5 €8°/06 $ SNUSASY
SE'G08'79T $ 08£169°ZST $ LL1€6'V0T S L8TLTYS $ LvpaToT $ LYPOT'OT § ¥9'95C's S aduejeg Auluuideg
JDIANIS 183001
0£'289'9tY S 66LEE'SEY S TT9v8'Tey $ VYEESSTEE $ 68°CTL'L6T S vp'L98'€0E $ LE6TEEOOV S 2oueyeg Sulpu3
Z $ To9SL'y $ 00977 $ 8595807 $ YTLSLTY $ OTETEZ0T 5 61'S0LZE $ sanypuadxg
TEPYE'S $ 08'tpT'oT S /[88I¥OV $ E0L6Z'STT $ 69709'SE S LS8Y8'S § 96'978'T S INU3AIY
66LEE'8Ey  $ TTOVBTEY  $ VEESS'TEE  $ 68TILLEC $ vr'L98'E0E $ £6TEE00P s ozotTier  $ 3ouejeg Sujuuidag
T3dd-9¢
LTB0E'SSL'T  § 6TLET'SOL'T $ €TO006'TT9C  $ TTOOT'TO9'T $ 00°665'TSST $ PY'SO8'E0ST S [9LSS'ESH'T $ 3>ueleg 3uipuy
B $ 00°006'6E S - S - $ 0000v'C S E $ 000veE'Z0T S sainpuadx3
86'TLT'TS $ 90LETTZT $ 1000861 $ ZT105°0S $ 95€6T'0S $ LLLT'os S Iv'sov'sy $ InuaAY
6CLET'E0L'T  $ €T006'TZ9'T ¢ TTOOT'TO9CT S 00'66STSS'T $ Yr'SO8'€0ST $ 19'/85°ESPT $ 9TTEY'L09T  § a>uejeg Suluuidag
JAVS-EE
€T'655TT S Tv'66eel $ 08'88EET $ 0269€'8€ $ EE9EE'BE $ TBTOS'IYT S I8G9T'ErT S 3dUe|eq ysed [enpPy
= S b S - S - $ 00°000'S9 $ 00°000'S9 $ 0000059 $ usodaq yired poos :ss3)|
€T'6SS'TT S TY66E'ET S O8'88E'ET $ 07'69e'8 $ EE9EEE0T $ 78'T0S'90T $ 18691807 S Jdue|eg Juipuz
78969 $ = $ 00°000'St $ 00°000°S9 S 60TST'E0S S 00008T S - s saimipuadx3
95°958'T $ 1901 $ 096700 $ 18T 5 09's80°00% $ TOLET $ ¥89ET s ELIVELEN]
TU'66E'ET $ 08'88E'ET & 0T69E'SE $ EE9eE's0l $§ 78'705'90T $ 18°891°80T $ L6'870'80T s asue|eg Buluuidag
SANO8 C9-T€
6E'VLEEGE $ 9S9€E67'V6E $ TE'Y86'T6E $ TEvI8o8E S 8L8ST'YrE $ 897708687 $ SYESBZET $ @ouejeq Bulpu3
000287 $  00'000°€ $ 007Z8'T $ 00L0vT B - $ 08'0S0°E $ 9T'I8T'L6 s saunypuadx3
£800SC $ STE0EL $ 66'I86°ET $ v9TL0'6E 4§ 0T'9SEVS S . S vTL0L s SNUIAIY
9GS E6TVEE S TEP8E'ZEE $ Tevre’ose S BL8STVIE S 89208682 $ 8Y'Es8’zer $ 0SLTve8E s aouejeg Juiuuidag
ANN4 LINIWIADVYNVIN-TZ
[8'796'0ET $ 69TTTSET S 9TP69'6ET $ E08PYIIT $ 79'966'87T S 80°08L'8ZT S TTLIESZT S aoue|eg Juipu3
8E°60L'0€ $ €8'5058'ST S 16L08'TYy S TO0ZE9'PT $ 0£707'6T S 6TYs0'eT S 000vL s saunypuadxy
95°Z51'9Z $ 9TEE0'TT $ vT'vs0’or $ Treso’lt $ v8BIVET § STLIS'TT S 16SLLT s 2nuaAay
69'TZZ'SET $ 9TPE9'6ET $ EOSYYIVT $ 79'966'8TT $ 80°082'8ZT § IrLire’seT $ 1TI8YLtT 5 aoueteg Buuuidag
ANNZ ALIALLDVY-TZ
08 L0TLEL'T $ TLYBI'9EL'T S BBTEL'S69T  $ 8BSTY609'T $ E6607°860°C $ 06STY066°T $ €8IBY'6EST S 2oue|eg Suipu3
YSBEV LS $ BO6£T'p66 B 2 74 24:°T4Y $ 07681185 $ EV8ST'TLS § BE'BLE'SLL $ 08'S81T'sTS $ sainyipuadx3y
29°79%°SLS $ 76069°7E0'T  $ PETESTI9 $ ST'S6ET60'T $ 9vTST6LY S SOEIE'9ZT $ 0£'EI8'€0T $ anuaAly
TLYBT'9EL'T  § 8B'TEL'S69T  $ 88'STY6097 S E6'60¥'860°C S 06'STY066°T $ €8'I8Y'6EST $ EEPYSR096T S 2suefeg Bujuutdag
AONNJ TYY3INID-0T
0zZoz uer 610Z 330 6107 AON 610713903130 8T0Z 12qui=1dss 610¢ 1snany s10Z ANt
poday As=uuns ysed

PUISIA jooYds A

o7 ueueyang 3se3



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

January 2020
FY20 FY19

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Expenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL (10) $2,736,184.72 $575,462.62 $574,439.54 $2,737,207.80 ‘|'.I= $2,637,324.43 $99,883.37
ACTIVITY (21) $135,221.69 $26,452.56 $30,709.38 $130,964.87 1}' $148,247.80 ($17,282.93)
MANAGEMENT (22) $394,293.56 $2,500.83 $2,820.00 $393,974.391] $373,748.83 $20,225.56
CAPITAL PROIJECT (31) $13,399.41 $1,856.56 $3,696.84 $11,559.13 '|EE $412,086.87  ($400,527.74)
SAVE (33) $2,703,137.29 $52,171.98 $0.00 $2,755,309.27:|‘ $2,239,415.22 $515,894.05
PPEL (36) $438,337.99 $8,344.31 $0.00 $446,682.30 i| $267,743.06 $178,939.24
DEBT SERVICE (40) $162,805.35 $9,265.24 $0.00 $172,070.59‘I[, $333,440.72  ($161,370.13)
NUTRITION (61) $41,963.80 $32,732.31 $25,995.70 $48,700.41 i $54,203.13 ($5.502.72)

TOTAL $230,258.70

$6,696,468.76 ';‘ $6,466,210.06

—

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00
$2,000,000.00
$1,500,000.00
$1,000,000.00

$500,000.06

$0.00

& 2020

< 2019




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Student Lunch
Adult Breakfast
Adult Lunch

sarte
Snacks
Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Rebate
Interest
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Shared Contract
Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

. LANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts

Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
TOTAL LUNCHES SERVED

\
J

MONTH PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE

$1,236.05 $5,842.85 $7,078.90

$11,602.40 $50,163.36 $61,765.76

$55.00 $277.50 $332.50

$416.25 $2,415.00 $2,831.25

$4,489.45 $21,308.25 $25,797.70

$1,940.15 $9,226.78 $11,166.93

$2,136.92 $14,211.17 $16,348.09

$9,789.82 $59,789.90 $69,579.72

$216.36 $335.60 $551.96

$698.42 $1,040.45 $1,738.87

$0.00 $100.91 $100.91

-$181.35 -$1,194.02 -$1,375.37

$110.18 $618.37 $728.55

$41.31 $317.11 $358.42

$32,550.96 $164,453.23 $197,004.19

MONTH PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE

$14,5623.53 $68,504.10 $83,027.63

$0.00 $8,730.53 $8,730.53

$607.64 $7,588.20 $8,195.84

$0.00 $12,969.30 $12,969.30

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$238.70 $1,124.30 $1,363.00

$7,262.58 $46,011.79 $53,274.37

$3,181.90 $18,644.99 $21,826.89

$25,814.35 $163,573.21 $189,387.56

0 PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

$0.00 $41,083.78 $41,083.78

$32,550.96 $164,453.23 $197,004.19

$25,814.35 $163,573.21 $189,387.56

$6,736.61 $41,963.80 $48,700.41

MONTH PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE

943 4,403 5,346

191 1,097 1,288

959 5,299 6,258

67 338 405

45 223 268

0 1 1

0 0 0

2,205 11,361 13,566

4,649 21,606 26,255

585 2,834 3,419

2,296 11,211 13,507

0 8 8

121 733 854

1 1 2

0 14 14

7,652 36,407 44,059
PAID FREE REDUCED

390 168 43

East Buchanan

Hot Lunch

(" 2019:2020 )

\__ Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED

July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June
TOTALS

0
6
20
22

iy 3,

TOTAL
601




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY20 Certified over / (under)
Budget thru 1/31/20 budget

Taxes Levied on Property s 2,902,298.00 | § 1,572,529.82

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 21§ 50,845.00 | $  117,745.73

Income Surtaxes 31 % 140,815.00 | § 112,398.00
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 % 520,000.00 | $ 245,746.36

Earnings on Investments 51% 70,600.00 | $ 51,716.01

Nutrition Program Sales 6] $ 180,000.00 | §  108,638.23

Student Activities and Sales 71 $ 197,000.00 | $  131,583.03

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8l % 120,000.00 | $ 68,152.36

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9] $ s $ =

State Foundation Aid 10] $ 3,835,960.00 | $ 1,905,745.50

Instructional Support State Aid 1] $ 14,904.00 | $ -

Other State Sources 12] § 580,000.00 [ §  338,292.14

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 $ 21,722.00 | $ 9,473.40

Title 1 Grants 14] $ 59,000.00 | $ 6,223.17

IDEA and Other [Federal Sources 15] $ 260,000.00 | $ 121,711.69

Total Revenues 16] $ 8,953,144.00 [ $ 4,789,955.44

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 171 $ - $ -

Transfers In 18] $ 311,790.00 | §  219,481.96

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 19] $ -

Total Revenues & Other Sources 20] $ 9,264,934.00 | $ 5,009,437.40

Beginning Fund Balance 211 $ 5,975,566.28 | $§ 5,975,566.28

Total Resources 22] § 15,240,500.28 | $ 10,985,003.68

*Instruction 23] $ 5,352,000.00 | $§ 1,966,572.93 | $ (3,385,427.07)
Student Support Services 241 $ 222,500.00 | $ 81,462.55

Instructional Staff Support Services 251 $ 480,000.00 | §  220,375.20

General Administration 26] $ 323,000.00 | $  144,025.99

School/Building Administration 271 $ 410,000.00 | §  212,980.21

Business & Central Administration 28] $ 140,000.00 | $ 70,202.01

Plant Operation and Maintenance 291 $ 742,000.00 | $  327,182.59

Student Transportation 300 § 435,000.00 | §  245,952.81

This row is intentionally left blank 31| $ - $ -

*Total Support Services (lines 24-31) 31A1 $ 2,752,500.00 | $ 1,302,181.36 | $ (1,450,318.64)
*Noninstructional Programs 3218 355,000.00 [ $  169,927.20 | $ (185,072.80)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 331 $ 475,000.00 | §  205,467.04

Debt Service 4] $ 666,377.00 | §  316,583.75

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 351 $ 285,596.00 | §  133,221.50

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 33-35) 35A] § 1,426,973.00 [ $  655,272.29 | § (771,700.71)
Total Expenditures 36] § 9,886,473.00 | $ 4,093,953.78

Transfers Out 37| $ 311,790.00 [ §  267,892.53
Total Expenditures & Other Uses 38| $ 10,198,263.00 | § 4,361,846.31

Ending Fund Balance 391§ 5,042,237.28 | § 6,623,157.37

Total Requirements 401 $ 15,240,500.28 | $ 10,985,003.68

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.

37%

47%
48%

46%



PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VPPEL
DATE VENDOR NAME EXPENSE RECEIPT BALANCE EXPENSE RECEIPT BALANCE TOTAL
FY 19-20  Balance forward $ 5529391 $ 37591629 | $ 431.210.20
7/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax § 5529391 3 723.08 $ 376,639.37 | $ 431,933.28
\7/]5/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 17807 § 5547198 $ 376,63937 | $ 432,111.35
7/31/19 VPPEL - Interest § 5547198 $ 92581 $ 377,565.18 | $ 433,037.16
7/10/19 PPEL - Greenhouse - Anderson Electric $ 9,241,35 $  46,230.63 $ 377,565.18 | § 423,795.81
7/10/19 PPEL - Sp Ed Lease - Consortium $ 485.33 $ 4574530 $ 377,565.18 | $ 423,310.48
7/10/19 PPEL - Fortinet - CDW Govt $ 2297851 5 22,766.79 $ 377,565.18 | § 400,331.97
8/22/19 VPPEL - Bus $ 22,766.79 | §  86,698.00 $ 290,867.18 | $§ 313,633.97
8/23/19 VPPEL - Athletic Booster Club - batting cage $  22,766.79 $ 4,94750 $ 29581468 | $ 318,58147
8/15/19 PPEL - Don's Truck Sales - bus repair 3 5,720.10 $  17,046.69 $ 29581468 | $ 312,861.37
8/23/19 VPPEL - NGE Inc - batting cage $ 17,046.69 | 3 9,895.00 $ 28591968 | $§ 302,966.37
8/31/19 VPPEL - Interest $  17,046.69 3 901.07 $ 286,820.75|$ 303,867.44
9/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax 5 17,046.69 $ 27,891.37 % 314,712.12 | § 331,758.81
9/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 6,868.76 & 2391545 % 314,712.12 | $ 338,627.57
9/12/19 PPEL - Anderson Electric - kitchen panel $ 1,727.88 $ 22,187.57 $ 314,712,121 $ 336,899.69
9/12/19 PPEL - Anderson Electric - greenhouse $ 5,538,83 % 16,648.74 $ 31471212 | $ 331,360.86
9/12/19 PPEL - Life Time Fence Co $ 6,870.00 5 9,778.74 § 314,712,12 | $ 324,490.86
9/12119 PPEL - Plumbtech - water line - greenhouse $ 2,038.84 5 7,739.90 $ 31471212 | § 322,452.02
9/12/19 PPEL - TekSupply - greenhouse 3 5,028.00 § 2,711.90 % 31471212 | § 317,424.02
9/12/19 PPEL - Winthrop Bldg Supply - Sports Complex $ 1,196.46 H 1,515.44 $ 314,712,112 | $ 316,227.56
9/12/19 VPPEL - Wilson Restaurant - serving line 8 1,51544 | § 19,357.23 $ 29535489 | § 296,870.33
9/30/19 VPPEL - Interest 8 1,515.44 $ 842.56 % 296,197.45|$ 297,712.89
10/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax M 1,515.44 $ 91,74700 § 387,94445| % 389,459.89
10/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 22,59437 § 24,109.81 % 387,944.45 | § 412,054.26
10/10/19 PPEL - LBGallery - house site dirt work $ 4,750,00 8§ 19,359.81 % 387,944.45 | $ 407,304.26
10/10/19 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - Sports Complex $ 15,606,58 5 3,753.23 § 38794445 |8 391,697.68
10/31/19 VPPEL - Inlerest § 3,753.23 $ 05566 % 388,900.11 |$ 342653.34
11/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax 3 3,753.23 § 3026948 $ 419,169.59 | $ 422,922.82
11/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 745445 $ 11,207.68 $ 419,169.59 | $ 43037727
11/1/19 PPEL - Anderson Electrict - Greenhouse (credit) $ 1,501.88 § 12,709.56 $ 419,169.59 | § 431,879.15
11/30/19 VPPEL - Intcrest $  12,709.56 8 96706 $ 420,136.65 | $§ 432846.21
12/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax §  12,709.56 $ 659649 § 426,733.14 | $ 439,442.70
12/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 1,624,48 § 1433404 b 426,733.14 | § 441,067.18
12/12/19 PPEL - Greenhouse - AgVantage FS - LP install $ 459.54 § 13,874.50 $ 426,733.14 | § 440,607.64
12/12/19 PPEL - Greenhouse - PlumbTech - heater install $ 2,481.55 § 11,39295 § 426,733.14 | § 438,126.09
12/12/19 PPEL - Greenhouse - CDW Govt - Wifi Adapter $ 48.50 § 1134445 5 426,733.14 | $ 438,077.59
12/12/19 PPEL - Special Ed Lease - Consortium $ 1,766,43 S 9,578.02 $ 426,733.14 | § 436,311.16
12/31/19 VPPEL - Interest b 9,578.02 $ 1,026.83 % 42775997 1§ 437,337.99
12/30/19 PPEL - Donations - Greenhouse $ 1,00000 § 10,578.02 3 427,75997 | $ 43833799
1/15/20 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 10,578.02 3 587221 $ 433,632.18 | § 444,210.20
171520 PPEL - Property Tax $ 1,446.14 ' $ 12,024.16 $ 433,632.18 | § 445,656.34
1/31/20 VPPEL - Interest $  12,024.16 $ 1,02596 § 43465814 | § 44668230




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT (xx151) GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT (xx227)

Date Description Expenses Revenue Transfer BALANCE Expenses Interest Transfer BALANCE TOTALALL
3/8/2017|Initial good faith deposit 65,000.00 - 65,000.00
3/8/2017|wire fee {5.00) 64,995.00 = 64,995.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv {626.00] 64,369.00 - 64,369.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv {14,000.00] 50,369.00 . 50,369.00
4/13/2017|Struxture-architect fee [32,344.21 18,024.79 - 18,024.79
5/1/2017|0Original GO Bond wire-BT 6,572,846.90 6,590,871.69 - 6,590,871.69
5/1/2017 [transfer to savings (6,572,841.90} 18,029.79 6,572,841.90 6,572,841.90 6,590,871.69
5/10/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 50,000.00 68,029.79 (50,000.00)| 6,522,841.90 6,590,871.69
5/1/2017 |wire fee (5.00} 68,024.79 6,522,841.90 6,590,866.69
5/10/2017 |trans fee {250.00} 67,774.7% 6,522,841.90 | 6,590,616.69
5/10/2017|Piper Jaffrey-financial services {22,000.00} 45,774.79 6,522,841.90 6,568,616.69
5/31/2017|Interest 45,774.79 6,397.72 6,529,239.62 6,575,014.41
5/31/2017|wire fee (25.00) 45,749.79 6,529,239.62 6,574,989.41
6/15/2017| Xfer from Savings to Checking 192,379.83 238,129.62 (192,379.83)| 6,336,85%.79 6,574,989.41
6/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (188,331.83) 49,797.79 6,336,859.79 6,386,657.58
6/15/2017|Ahlers & Cooney {448,00) 49,349.79 6,336,859.79 6,386,209.58
6/15/2017|Chosen Valley Testing-soil sampling (3,250.00) 46,099.79 6,336,859.79 6,382,959.58
6/15/2017|lowa DNR-storm water permit (350.00) 45,749.79 6,336,859.79 6,382,609.58
6/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,080.55 6,342,940.34 6,388,690.13
7/30/2017]Interest 45,749.79 6,195.23 6,349,135.57 6,394,885.36
8/10/2017| Xfer from Savings to Checking 87,644.70 133,394.49 (87.644.70)| 6,261,490.87 6,394,885.36
8/10/2017|Larson Const.-App H1 (71,186.73) 62,207.76 6,261,490.87 6,323,698.63
8/10/2017|Struxture-architect fee {996.68) 61,211.08 6,261,490.87 6,322,701.95
8/10/2017|Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs {15,461.29) 45,749.79 6,261,490.87 6,307,240.66
8/31/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,140.53 6,267,631.40 6,313,381.19
9/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 6,485.64 52,235.43 (6,485.64)| 6,261,145.76 6,313,381.19
9/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (6,485.64) 45,749.79 6,261,145.76 6,306,895.55
9/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,267,066.49 6,312,816.28
10/12/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 492,715.22 538,465.01 (492,715.22)| 5,774,351.27 6,312,816.28
10/12/2017 | Struxture-architect fee {871.21) 537,593.80 5,774,351.27 6,311,945.07
10/11/2017|Larson Const.-App #2 {430,583.32) 107,010.48 5,774,351.27 5,881,361.75
10/11/2017 |Larson Const.-App #3 {62,131.90) 44,878.58 5,774,351.27 5,819,229.85
10/31/2017|Interest 44,878.58 5;795:12 5,780,146.39 5,825,024.97
11/15/2017 Struxture-architect fee (3,939.97) 40,938.61 5,780,146.39 5,821,085.00
11/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 152,338.91 193,277.52 (152,338.91)| 5,627,807.48 | 5,821,085.00
11/15/2017|Larson Const.-App#4 (152,338.91) 40,938.61 5,627,807.48 | 5.668,745.09
11/30/2017|Interest 40,938.61 5,391.43 5,633,198.91 5,674,137.52
12/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee {9,616.21) 31,322.40 5,633,198.91 5,664,521.31
12/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 709,922.22 741,244.62 (709,922.22)| 4,923,276.69 5,664,521.31
12/15/2017|Larson Const. - App #5 (709,922.22) 31,322.40 4,923,276.69 4,954,599.09
12/31/2017]Interest | 1 31,322.40 5,233.61 4,928,510.30 | 4,959,832.70
1/15/2018|Struxture-architect fee [8,976.03) 22,346.37 4,928,510.30 4,950,856.67
1/14/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 515,000.00 537,346.37 {515,000.00)| 4,413,510.30 4,950,856.67
1/15/2018|Larson Const. App #6 {510,140.77) 27,205.60 4,413,510.30 4,440,715.90
1/31/2018]Interest 27,205.60 4,570.35 4,418,080.65 | 4,445,286.25
2/13/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 172,997.06 200,202.66 (172,997.06)| 4,245,083.59 4,445,286.25
2/15/2018|Larson Const. App #7 (171,737.08) 28,465.58 4,245,083,59 4,273,549.17
2/22/2018|Struxture-architect fee (1,259.98) 27,205.60 4,245,083,59 | 4,272,289.19
2/28/2018|Interest 27,205.60 3,810.38 4,248,893.97 4,276,099.57
3/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 233,899.59 261,105.19 (233,899.59)| 4,014,994.38 4,276,099.57
3/15/2018|Larson Const, App #8 (233,899.59) 27,205.60 4,014,994.38 | 4,042,199.98
3/30/2018|Interest 27,205.60 4,068.88 4,019,063.26 4,046,268.86
4/1/201815G (f/ka/ Struxture} {2,606.48) 24,599.12 4,019,063.26 4,043,662.38
4/13/2018|KCL refund 252.00 24,851.12 4,019,063.26 4,043,914.38
4/6/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 431,681.73 456,532.85 (431,681.73)] 3,587,381.53 4,043,914,38
4/9/2018|Larson Const. App #9 (431,681.73) 24,851.12 3,587,381.53 3,612,232.65
4/30/2018|interest 24,851.12 3,458.82 3,590,840.35 3,615,691.47
5/1/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 324,371.49 349,222.61 (324,371.49)| 3,266,468.86 3,615,691.47
5/15/2018&|tarson Const. App #10 (324,371.49) 24,851.12 3,266,468.86 | 3,291,319.98
5/31/2018|interest 24,851.12 3,570.03 3,270,038.89 3,294,890.01
6/14/2018(Xfer from Savings to Checking 373,445.81 398,296.93 . (373,445.81)| 2,896,593.08 3,294,890.01
6/14/2018|Larson Const. App #11 (373,445.81) 24,851.12 2,896,593.08 2,921,444.20
6/14/2018|ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,193.62) 13,657.50 2,896,593.08 2,910,250.58
6/30/2018]ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (5,454.51) 8,202,99 2,896,593.08 2,904,796.07
6/30/2018|interest 8,202.99 3,670.10 2,900,263.18 2,908,466,17
7/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 526,267.29 534,470.28 {526,267.29)| 2,373,995.89 2,908,466.17
7/6/2018|Larson Const #12 (526,267.29) 8,202.99 2,373,995.89 2,382,198.88
7/31/2018]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (4,994.30) 3,208.69 2,373,995.89 2,377,204.58
7/31/2018|interest 3,208.69 3,196.36 2,377,192.25 2,380,400.94




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT {xx151) GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT {xx227)

Date Description Expenses Revenue Transfer BALANCE Expenses Interest Transfer BALANCE TOTAL ALL
8/1/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 4,994.30 8,202.99 (4,994.30) 2,372,197.95 2,380,400.94
8/15/2018|1SG {f/ka/ Struxture} {9,743.66) (1,540.67) 2,372,197.95 2,370,657.28
8/15/2018|Larson Const. #13 (283,367.07) (284,907.74) 2,372,197.95 2,087,290.21
8/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 293,110,73 8,202.99 (293,110.73)] 2,079,087.22 | 2,087,290.21
B/31/2018(interest 8,202.99 2,742.61 2,081,829.83 2,090,032.82
9/15/2018|Larson Const. #14 (531,730.32) {523,527.33) 2,081,829.83 1,558,302.50
9/15/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 531,730.32 8,202.99 {531,730.32}] 1,550,099.51 1,558,302.50
9/30/2018|Interest 8,202,939 2,094,08 1,552,193.59 1,560,396.58
10/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 397,135.43 405,338.42 (397,135.43)| 1,155,058.16 | 1,560,396.58
10/15/2018|Larson Const #15 {385,482.97) 19,855.45 1,155,058.16 | 1,174,913,61
10/15/2018ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,652.46) 8,202.99 1,155,058.16 1,163,261.15
10/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 1,498.14 1,156,556.30 1,164,759.29
11/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking | 543,873,.23 552,076.22 (543,873.23) 612,683.07 1,164,759.29
11/15/2018|Larson Const #16 (543,873.23) 8,202.99 612,683,07 620,886.06
11/15/2018|1SG {f/ka/ Struxture) {5,700.85}) 2,502.14 612,683.07 615,185.21
11/15/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 5,700.85 8,202.99 (5,700.85) 606,982.22 615,185.21
11/30/2018|Interest 8,202.99 860,50 607,842,72 616,045.71
12/7/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 34,295.25 42,498.24 {34,295.25) 573,547.47 616,045.71
12/12/2018|Larson Const {extra paving) {34,295.25) 8,202.99 573,547.47 581,750.46
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 10,750.19 18,953.18 [10,750.19} 562,797.28 581.750.46
12/17/2018]15G (f/ka/ Struxture) {10.750.19) 8,202.99 562,797.28 571,000.27
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 142,727.05 150,930.04 {142,727.05) 420,070.23 571,000.27
12/17/2018|Larson Const #17 (142,727.05) 8,202.99 420,070.23 428,273.22
12/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 627.34 420,697.57 428,900.56
1/9/2019|Larson Const 18 (81,227.15) (73,024.16) 420,697.57 347,67341
1/9/2019|Xfer from Savings to Checking 82,262.96 9,238.80 182,262.96) 338,434.61 347,673.41
1/10/2019(ISG (f/ka/ Struxture} {1,035.81) 8,202.99 338,434.61 346,637.60
1/31/2019|Interest 8,202.99 449.27 338,883.88 347,086.87
2/28/2019]Interest 8,202.99 379.55 339,263.43 347,466.42
3/31/2019]Interest 8,202.99 22069 | 339,684.12 347,887.11
4/11/2019|1SG {f/ka/ Struxture) {1,921.33) 6,281,66 339,684.12 345,965.78
4/11/2019|Larson Const #19 (225,628.33) {219,346.67) 339,684.12 120,337.45
4/11/2019|Xfer from Savings to Checking 227,549.66 8,202.99 (227,549.66) 112,134.46 120,337.45
4/30/2019|Interest 8,202.99 226.30 112,360.76 120,563.75
5/9/2019|Int Power & Light Co-energy savings 10,473.00 18,675.99 112,360.76 131,036.75
5/28/2019|JTH Lighting - light colar 15,000.00 33,675.99 112,360.76 146,036.75
5/14/2019]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture} (2,277.82) 31,398.17 112,360.76 143,758.93
5/14/2019|Xfer from Savings to Checking 2,277.82 33,675.99 {2,277.82) 110,082.94 143,758.93
5/31/2019|Interest 33,675.99 137,78 110,220.72 143,896.71
6/12/2019|Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs {1,000.00}) 32,675.99 110,220,732 142,896,71
6/30/2019|interest 32,675.99 132.26 110,352.98 143,028.97
7/31/2019]Interest 32,675.99 136.84 110,489.82 143,165.81
8/15/2019|lowa Direct - gym bleacher ADA {1,800.00) 30,875.99 110,489.82 141,365.81
8/31/2019]Interest 30,875.99 137.01 - 110,626.83 141,502.82
9/12/2019|Larson Const #20 {103,252.09) {72,376.10}) 110,626.83 38,250.73
9/17/2019|Xfer from Savings to Checking 80,000.00 7,623.90 {80,000.00} 30,626.83 38,250.73
9/30/2019|Interest 7,623.90 85,60 30,712.43 38,336.33
10/31/2019]Interest 7,623.90 32.87 30,745.30 38,369.20
11/15/2019| Xfer from Savings to Checking 20,000.00 27,623.90 120,000.00) 10,745.30 38,369.20
11/15/2019|Larson Const #21 {25,000.00) 2,623,90 10,745.30 13,369.20
11/15/2019/Interest 2,623.90 19.60 10,764.90 13,388.80
12/31/2019|Interest 2,623.90 10.61 10,775.51 13,399.41
1/12/2020]1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (1,848.42) 77548 10,775.51 11,550.95
1/12/2020| Xfer from Savings to Checking 1,848.42 2,623.90 {1,848.42) 8,927.09 11,550.99
1/31/2020]Interest 2,623.90 8.14 8,935.23 11,559.13




2020-2021 School Calendar — Aug

Summary of Calendar:
‘4ug 24 — May 20)
says/Hrs. in classroom:

1t Trimester ................ 57/379
2" Trimester................ 61/400
3 Trimester............... 56/371
TOTAL DAYS/HRS 174/1150

CALENDAR LEGEND
Start/End of Tri 1
1:30 Dismissal

PD No School

P/T Conferences
Holidays/ No School
Vacation Days/No School [l
Comp Day/No School [

Teacher Days — 190 Contract Days
174 Student Days

2 Days P/T Days

9 Full Days Professional Development (PD)
5 HOLIDAYS:

=
]
=l
(=1
1

Labor Day (9/7)
Thanksgiving Day (11/26)
Christmas (12/25)
New Year's Day (111)

Jemorial Day (5/31)

Weather Related Make Up

All weather-related days are added

to the end and will normally be
made up. Under the hours-based
calendar, the Board of Directors
reserve the right to determine if
students will be required to make
up full weather-related days.
Teachers will be required to fulfill
the 190-day contract.

Summary

174 student days + 2 P/T = 176 days
1148 hours + 16 = 1164 hours

84 hours beyond requirement
Regutar Day: 400 min = 6.66 hrs
Early Out Day: 280 min = 4.66 hrs

School Day Start Time - 8:10 am
School Day End Time - 3:25 pm

Seniors Last Day 5/12/21
Commencement 5/16/21

. 24 Start

Student
August 2020 Paveitials 180 Days/1080 Hours Calendar
M T W Th F
20 21
24 | 25 26 27 28 5 33
31 6 40
September 2020
1 2 3 4| 10 66
8 9 10 11| 14 93
14 15 16 17 18 | 19 126
21 22 23 24 25| 24 160
29 [ 26 | 173
October 2020
2| 28 186
5 9| 33 220
12 13 14 15| 16 38 253
19 20 21 22 23 | 43 286
IR 27 | 28| 29| 30| 47 | 313
November 2020
2 3 4 5 52 346 |
10 57 379 | Nov 17 Early O
62 | 411
gg fég Nov 24  Early Out— 1:30 pm PD
December 2020
1 2 3 4| 69 455
7 8 9 10 11| 74 489
522
533 |Jan22  Early Out— 1:30 pm PD
4 5 6 7-8 86 | 566
11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 91 | 599
q 19 H 21| 22| 95 | 626
25 26 27 28 29 | 100 | 659
February 2021 4.
1 > 3 7 57705 | 693 Feb 16 Early Out — 1:30 pm
8 9 10 11 12 | 110 | 726
15 i[: 17 18 19 | 116 | 757
26 | 118 | 777
March 2021
1 2 3 4 51123 | 811
8 9 10 11 12 | 128 | 844
15 16 17 18 19 | 133 | 877
22 23 24 25 26 | 138 | 910
20| 30| 31 141 | 930
April 2021
6 7 8 9| 145 | 957
12| 13 J 15| 16 | 150 | 990
19 20 21 22 23 | 155 | 1023
26 27 28 29 30 | 160 | 1057
May 2021
18 1‘11 12 12 1‘71 ;gg 11102931 May 19  Early Out — Professional Development
17| 18| 19 174 | 1148
24 25 26 27 28 | 181
June 2021
1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 1




POLICY REVIEW

2" Reading

Kk ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk 3k sk 3k 3k ok 3k sk ke ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok %k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual

Wording to be removed is erossed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

3k sk ok ok ok %k ok ok ok 3k ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok 3k sk >k 3k %k ok ok ok %k 3k 3k ok 2k ok ok ok %k k K

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R

-E

Legal
Reference

Cross
Reference

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

This sign indicates the legal references. They tell
the user where they may find the statutes, case law, attorney gencral opinions, or administrative rules
that give authority to a policy.

Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the
manual. Cross references are provided to assist the user in finding all of the related policies,



2"’ Reading

Code No. 202.1

QUALIFICATIONS

Serving on the board of directors is an honor and privilege. Its rewards are respect from the community,
students, and employees and the satisfaction from knowing each board member contributed to the success
of the children in the school district community. Only those who are willing to put forth the effort to care
and to make a difference should consider running for a position on the board.

Individuals who are willing to serve on the board should believe public education is important, support
the democratic process, willingly devote time and energy to board work, respect educators and have the
ability to examine the facts and make a decision. The board believes an individual considering a position
on the school board should possess these characteristics.

Citizens wanting to run for a position on the board must be a citizen of the school district, an eligible
elector of the district and free from a financial conflict of interest with the position.

NOTE: The last paragraph states the legal requirements to run for the school board. An individual
must be an eligible elector in order to run for the school board. An eligible elector need not be
registered to vote. An eligible elector needs only to be eligible to be registered to vote. Also, a spouse of
an employee may run for the board. Details on conflict of interest are in Policy 203, Board of
Directors' Conflict of Interest.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 63; 68B; 277.4, .27, 279.7A (2013).

Cross Reference: 201 Board of Directors' Elections
202.4 Vacancies
203 Board of Directors' Conflict of Interest

Approved _April 14, 2004 Reviewed _May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2™ Reading
Code No. 202.2

OATH OF OFFICE

Board members are officials of the state. As a public official, each board member must pledge to uphold
the Iowa and the United States Constitution and carry out the responsibilities of the office to the best of
the board member's ability.

Each newly-elected board member will take the oath of office prior to any action taken as a school
official. The oath of office is taken by each new board member elected at the school election at or before
the organizational meeting of the board. In the event of an appointment or special election to fill a
vacancy, the new board member will take the oath of office within ten days of the appointment or
election.

Board members elected to offices of the board will also take the same oath of office but replacing the
office of board member with the title of the office to which they were elected.

The oath of office is administered by the board secretary and does not need to be given at a board
meeting. In the event the board secretary is absent, the oath is administered by another board member.

"Do you solemnly swear that you will support the Constitution of the United
States and the Constitution of the state of lowa, and that you will faithfully
and impartially to the best of your ability discharge the duties of the office
of (naming the office) in (naming the
district) as now and hereafter required by law?"

NOTE: Board members elected at the regular election do not need to take the oath of office within 10
days. Those elected at a special election or appointed to fill a vacancy, however, must take the oath of
office within 10 days.

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 20 #6 — October 21, 2008.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 277.28; 279.1, .6 (2013).

Cross Reference: 200.1  Organization of the Board of Directors
201 Board of Directors' Elections
202 Board of Directors Members
204 Code of Ethics
206 Board of Directors' Officers

Approved _April 14, 2004 Reviewed _ May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 202.3

TERM OF OFFICE

Board members elected for a full term at a regularly scheduled school election in November, of odd-
numbered years, serve for four years. Board members appointed to fill a vacant position will serve until a
successor is elected and qualified at the next regular school election, unless there is an intervening special
election for the school district, in which event a successor shall be elected at the intervening special
election. A board member elected to fill a vacancy will serve out the unexpired term.

Being a board member is a unique opportunity for a citizen to participate on a governing board of the
school district. Eligible board members are encouraged to consider running for more than one term.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 69.12; 274.7; 279.6-.7 (2013).

Cross Reference: 201 Board of Directors' Elections
202 Board of Directors Members
202.4 Vacancies

Approved _ April 14, 2004 Reviewed May 11,2015 Revised March 14, 2018

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 203
Page 1 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Board members must be able to make decisions objectively. It is a conflict of interest for a board member
to receive direct compensation from the school district, unless exempted in law or policy, for anything
other than reimbursement of actual and necessary expenses, including travel, incurred in the performance
of official duties. A board member will not act as an agent for school textbooks or school supplies
including sports apparel or equipment, in any transaction with a director, officer, or other staff member of
the school district during the board member’s term of office. It will not be a conflict of interest for board
members to receive compensation from the school district for contracts for the purchase of goods or
services which benefits a board member, or to compensation for part-time or temporary employment
which benefits a board member, if the benefit to the board member does not exceed $2;560 $6,000 in a
fiscal year or if the contracts are made by the board, upon competitive bid in writing, publicly invited and
opened. ’

The conflict of interest provisions do not apply to a contract that is a bond, note or other obligation of a
school corporation if the contract is not acquired directly from the school corporation, but is acquired in a
transaction with a third party, who may or may not be the original underwriter, purchaser, or obligee of
the contract, or to a contract in which a director has an interest solely by reason of employment if the
contract was made by competitive bid, in writing, publicly invited and opened, or if the remuneration for
employment will not be directly affected as a result of the contract and duties of employment do not
involve any of the preparation or procurement of any part of the contract. The competitive bid section of
the conflict of interest provision does not apply to a contract for professional services not customarily
awarded by competitive bid.

It will also be a conflict of interest for a board member to engage in any outside employment or activity
which is in conflict with the board member’s official duties and responsibilities. In determining whether
outside employment or activity of a board member creates a conflict of interest, situations in which an
unacceptable conflict of interest is deemed to exist includes, but are not limited to, any of the following:

(1) The outside employment or activity involves the use of the school district’s time, facilities,
equipment and supplies or the use of the school district badge, uniform, business card or other
evidence of office to give the board member or member of the board member’s immediate
family an advantage or pecuniary benefit that is not available to other similarly situated
members or classes of members of the general public. For purposes of this section, a person is
not “similarly situated” merely by being related to a board member.

(2) The outside employment or activity involves the receipt of, promise of, or acceptance of money
or other consideration by the board member or a member of the board member’s immediate
family from anyone other than the state or the school district for the performance of any act that
the board member would be required or expected to perform as part of the board member’s
regular duties or during the hours in which the board member performs service or work for the
school district.

(3) The outside employment or activity is subject to the official control, inspection, review, audit,
or enforcement authority of the board member, during the performance of the board member’s
duties of office or employment.

If the outside employment or activity is employment or activity in (1) or (2) above, the board member

must cease the employment of or activity. If the activity or employment falls under (3), then the board
member must:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 203
Page 2 of 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Cease the outside employment or activity; or;

Publicly disclose the existence of the conflict and refrain from taking any official action or
performing any official duty that would detrimentally affect or create a benefit for the outside
employment or activity. Official action or official duty includes, but is not limited to,
participating in any vote, taking affirmative action to influence any vote, determining the facts or
law in a contested case or rulemaking proceeding, conducting any inspection, or providing any
other official service or thing that is not available generally to members of the public in order to
further the interests of the outside employment or activity.

When procurement is supported by Federal Child Nutrition funds, board members will not participate in
the selection, award, or administration of a contract if there is a real or apparent conflict of interest in the
contract. Contract, for purposes of this paragraph, includes a contract where the board member, board
member’s immediate family, partner, or a non-school district employer of these individuals is a party to
the contract.

It is the responsibility of each board member to be aware of and take the action necessary to eliminate a
potential conflict of interest should it arise.

NOTE: This policy reflects the Iowa law on board member conflict of interest. There is no longer a
prohibition on the employment of a spouse of a board member. Because of this removal, boards have
little discretion regarding the employment of board members’ spouses.

Legal Reference: 22 C.F.R. §518.42.
Towa Code §§ 68B; 71.1;277.27; 279.7A; 301.28.

Cross Reference: 201 Board of Directors’ Elections
202.1 Qualifications
204 Code of Ethics
216.3 Board of Directors’ Member Compensation and Expenses
217 Gifts to Board of Directors
401.3 Nepotism

Approved May 12, 2004 Reviewed May 11.2015: March, 9, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 204
Page 1 of 2

CODE OF ETHICS

Board members' actions, verbal and nonverbal, reflect the attitude and the beliefs of the school district,
Therefore, board members must conduct themselves professionally and in a manner fitting to their

position.

Each board member shall follow the code of ethics stated in this policy.

AS A SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER:

NG N =

10.

I11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

I will listen.

I will respect the opinion of others.

I will recognize the integrity of my predecessors and associates and the merit of their work.

I will be motivated only by an earnest desire to serve my school district and the children of
my school district community in the best possible way.

I will not use the school district or any part of the school district program for my own
personal advantage or for the advantage of my friends or supporters.

I will vote for a closed session of the board if the situation requires it, but I will consider "star
chamber" or "secret" sessions of board members unethical.

I will recognize that to promise in advance of a meeting how I will vote on any proposition
which is to be considered is to close my mind and agree not to think through other facts and
points of view which may be presented in the meeting.

[ will expect, in board meetings, to spend more time on education programs and procedures
than on business details.

I will recognize that authority rests with the board in legal session and not with individual
members of the board, except as authorized by law.

I will make no.disparaging remarks, in or out of the board meeting, abaut other members of
the board or their opinions.

I will express my honest and most thoughtful opinions frankly in board meetings in an effort
to have decisions made for the best interests of the children and the education program.

I will insist that the members of the board participate fully in board action and recommend
that when special committees are appointed, they serve only in an investigative and advisory
capacity.

I will abide by majority decisions of the board.

I will carefully consider petitions, resolutions and complaints and will act in the best interests
of the school district.

I will not discuss the confidential business of the board in my home, on the street or in my
office; the place for such discussion is the board meeting.

[ will endeavor to keep informed on local, state and national educational developments of
significance so [ may become a better board member.

IN MEETING MY RESPONSIBILITY TO MY SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMUNITY

1.

I will consider myself a trustee of public education and will do my best to protect it, conserve
it, and advance it, giving to the children of my school district community the educational
facilities that are as complete and adequate as it is possible to provide.

I will consider it an important responsibility of the board to interpret the aims, methods and
attitudes of the school district to the community.

I will earnestly try to interpret the needs and attitudes of the school district community and do
my best to translate them into the education program of the school district.

[ will attempt to procure adequate financial support for the school district.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 204

Page 2 of 2
CODE OF ETHICS
5. I will represént the entire school district rather than individual electors, patrons or groups.
6. I will not regard the school district facilities as my own private property but as the property of

the people.
IN MY RELATIONSHIP WITH SUPERINTENDENT AND EMPLOYEES

. I will function, in meeting the legal responsibility that is mine, as a part of a legislative,
evaluative, policy-forming body, not as an administrative officer.

2. I will recognize that it is my responsibility, together with that of my fellow board members,
to see the school district is properly run and not to run them myself.

3. I will expect the school district to be administered by the best-trained technical and
professional people it is possible to procure within the financial resources of the school
district.

4. I will recognize the superintendent as executive officer of the board.

5. I will work through the administrative employees of the board, not over or around them.

6. [ will expect the superintendent to keep the board adequately informed through oral and
written reports.

7s I will vote to employ employees only after the recommendation of the superintendent has
been received.

8. I will insist that contracts be equally binding on teachers and the board.

9. I will give the superintendent power commensurate with the superintendent's responsibility
and will not in any way interfere with, or seek to undermine, the superintendent's authority.

10. I will give the superintendent friendly counsel and advice.
1. I will present any personal criticism of employees to the superintendent.
12. I will refer complaints to the proper administrative officer.

TO COOPERATE WITH OTHER SCHOOL BOARDS

1. I will not employ a superintendent, principal or teacher who is already under contract with
another school district without first securing assurance from the proper authority that the
person can be released from contract.

2. I will consider it unethical to pursue any procedure calculated to embarrass a neighboring
board or its representatives.

3 — Fwill-netrecommend-an-employee for-a-pesition-in-anether-school-distriet-unlesswould
employihe-ernﬁlﬁye&umlei—ﬁmﬂa%wemmtaﬂm

— 4 Lwill answer-all-inquiries-about-the-standing-and-ability-ofan-employee-to-the-best-of-my

knewledge-and-judgment;with-completefrankness:

3. I will associate myself with board members of other school districts for the purpose of
discussing school district issues and cooperating in the improvement of the education

program.
Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21.6(3)(d); 68B; 69; 277.28; 279.7A, 279.8, 301.28.

Cross Reference: 202 Board of Directors Members
203 Board of Directors' Conflict of Interest

Approved _ May 12, 2004 Reviewed _May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



nd .
27" Reading Code No. 205

BOARD MEMBER LIABILITY

Board members will not be held personally liable for actions taken in the performance of their duties and
responsibilities vested in them by the laws of lowa and the members of the school district community. In
carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their office, board members will act in good faith.

The school district will defend, save harmless and indemnify board members against tort claims or
demands, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring within the
scope of their official duties, unless the act constitutes a willful or wanton act or omission. The school
district, however, cannot save harmless or indemnify board members for punitive damages.

Legal Reference: Wood v. Strickland, 420 U.S. 308 (1975).
42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985 (2012).
Iowa Code ch. 670 (2013).

Cross Reference: 709 Insurance Program

Approved _May 12, 2004 Reviewed May 11,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 206.1

PRESIDENT

It is the responsibility of the board president to lead a well-organized board in an efficient and effective
manner. The board president will set the tone of the board meetings and, as the representative of the
consensus of the board, speak on behalf of the board to the public.

The president of the board is elected by a majority vote at the organizational meeting in odd-numbered
years, or at the annual meeting in even-numbered years, to serve a one-year term of office.

The president, in addition to presiding at the board meetings, will take an active role in board decisions by
discussing and voting on each motion before the board in the same manner as other board members.
Before making or seconding a motion, the board president will turn over control of the meeting to either
the vice-president or other board member.

The board president has the authority to call special meetings of the board. Prior to board meetings, the
board president will consult with the superintendent on the development of the agenda for the meeting,

The board president, as the chief officer of the school district, will sign employment contracts and sign
other contracts and school district warrants approved by the board and appear on behalf of the school
corporation in causes of action involving the school district.

NOTE: If another method for electing the board president is used, that method should be outlined in
this policy as well as Policy 200.1. This policy reflects the legal responsibilities of the board president
including the signing of employment contracts.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.1-.2; 291.1 (2013).

Cross Reference: 200.1 Organization of the Board of Directors
202.2  Qath of Office
206.2 Vice-President

Approved _ May 12, 2004 Reviewed _May 11, 2015 Revised June 2010

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading
Code No. 206.2

VICE-PRESIDENT

The vice-president of the board is elected by a majority vote at the organizational meeting ef(September
or-October-board-meeting-of even-numbered-years) in odd-numbered years, or at the annual meeting

in even-number years to serve a one-year term of office.

By this election, if the board president is unable or unwilling to carry out the duties required, it is the
responsibility of the Vice-President of the board to carry out the duties of the president. If the president is
unable or unwilling to complete the term of office, the vice-president will serve as president for the
balance of the president's term of office, and a new vice-president will be elected.

The vice-president will accept control of the meeting from the president when the president wishes to
make or second a motion. The vice-president will take an active role in board decisions by discussing and
voting on matters before the board in the same manner as other board members.

For more detailed discussion of this issue, see IASB's Policy Primer, June 14, 2010 and October 21,

2008.
Legal Reference: [owa Code § 279.5
Cross Reference: 200.1 Organization of the Board of Directors

202.2 Oath of Office
206.1 President

Approved _May 12, 2004
Reviewed February 10, 2010; May 11, 2015

Revised June 2010

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



nd H
2" Reading Code No. 206.3
SECRETARY

A board secretary may be appointed from employees, other than a position requiring a teaching
certificate, or from the public. To finalize the appointment, the board secretary will take the oath of office
during the meeting at which the individual was appointed or no later than ten days thereafter. It is the
responsibility of the board to evaluate the board secretary annually.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary, as custodian of school district records, to preserve and
maintain the records and documents pertaining to the business of the board; to keep complete minutes of
special and regular board meetings, including closed sessions; to keep a record of the results of regular
and special elections; to keep an accurate account of school funds; to sign warrants drawn on the school
funds after board approval; and collect data on truant students. The board secretary will also be
responsible for filing the required reports with the lowa Department of Education.

It shall be the responsibility of the board secretary with the help of the treasurer to oversee the investment
portfolio, to receive funds of the school district, to pay out the funds for expenses approved by the board,
to maintain accurate accounting records for each fund, to report monthly regarding the investment
portfolio and the status of each fund and to file required reports with the appropriate state agencies and
other entities. It shall also be the responsibility of the board secretary with the help of the treasurer to
coordinate the financial records, the financial reports, the cash flow needs and the investment portfolio of
the school district.

In the event the board secretary is unable to fulfill the responsibilities set out by the board and the law, the
Superintendent of Schools will assume those duties until the board secretary is able to resume the
responsibility or a new board secretary is appointed. The board secretary will give bond in an amount set
by the board. The cost of the bond will be paid by the school district.

Legal Reference: fowa Code §§ 64; 279.3, .5, .7, .32, .33, .35; 291.2- 4, .6-.8, .10-.11; 299.10,
(2013).
281 LA.C. 12.3(1).

Cross Reference: 202.2 Oath of Office
206.4 Treasurer
210.1  Annual Meeting
215 Board of Directors' Records
501.10 Truancy - Unexcused Absences
707.1 Secretary's Reports
708 Care, Maintenance and Disposal of School District Records

Approved May 12, 2004
Reviewed May 11, 2015
Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



nd i
2" Reading Code No. 206.4

TREASURER

It is the responsibility of the board to appoint a treasurer. The board may appoint a treasurer from its
employees, other than a position requiring a teaching certificate, or from the public. To finalize the
appointment, the treasurer will take the oath of office during the meeting at which the individual was
appointed or no later than ten days thereafter,

It is the responsibility of the treasurer to oversee the investment portfolio, to receive funds of the school
district, to pay out the funds for expenses approved by the board, to maintain accurate accounting records
for each fund, to report monthly regarding the investment portfolio and the status of each fund and to file
required reports with the appropriate state agencies and other entities. It will also be the responsibility of
the treasurer to work with the secretary to coordinate the financial records and the financial reports.;the

[f the treasurer is unable or unwilling to carry out the duties required, it is the responsibility of the board
secretary to carry out the duties of the treasurer. ‘

The treasurer will give bond in an amount set by the board. The cost of the bond will be paid by the
school district.

| Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 12B.10; 12C; 279.3, .31-.33; 291.2- 4, .8, .11, .12-, .14 26133.
281 LA.C. 12.3(1).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen, 328.

Cross Reference: 202.2 Qath of Office
206.3 Secretary
210.1  Annual Meeting
215 Board of Directors' Records
704.3 Investments
707  Fiscal Reports

Approved _May 12, 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised )

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 207

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' LEGAL COUNSEL

It is the responsibility of the board to employ legal counsel to assist the board and the administration in
carrying out their duties with respect to the numerous legal issues confronting the school district. The
board may appoint legal counsel at its annual meeting,

The superintendent and board secretary will have the authority to contact the board's legal counsel on
behalf of the board when the superintendent or board secretary believe it is necessary for the management
of the school district. The board president may contact and seek advice from the school board's legal
counsel. The board's legal counsel will attend both regular and special school board meetings upon the
request of the board or the superintendent. Board members may contact legal counsel upon approval of a
majority of the board. It is the responsibility of each board member to pay the legal fees, if any, of an
attorney the board member consulted regarding matters of the school district unless the board has
authorized the board member to consult an attorney on the matter.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board informed of matters for which legal counsel
was consulted, particularly if the legal services will involve unusual expense for the school district.

NOTE: It is recommended that both the superintendent and board president have authority to contact
the board's legal counsel without prior approval of the board. If other individuals have this authority,
the board secretary for example, then they, too, should be listed in this policy.

Legal Reference: Bishop v. lowa State Board of Public Instruction, 395 N.W.2d 888 (Iowa 1986).
Iowa Code § 279.37 (2013).

Cross Reference: 200 Legal Status of the Board of Directors

Approved _May 12, 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised _

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading
Code No. 208-1

AD HOC COMMITTEES

Whenever the board deems it necessary, the board may appoint a committee composed of citizens,
employees or students to assist the board. Committees formed by the board are ad hoc committees.

An ad hoc committee may be formed by board resolution which will outline the duties and purpose of the
committee. The committee is advisory in nature and has no duty or responsibility other than that
specifically stated in the board resolution. The committee will automatically dissolve upon the delivery
of its final recommendation to the board or upon completion of the duties outlined in the board resolution.
The board will receive the report of the committee for consideration. The board retains the authority to
make a final decision on the issue. The committee may be subject to the open meetings law.

The method for selection of committee members will be stated in the board resolution. When possible,
and when the necessary expertise required allows, the committee members will be representative of the
school district community and will consider the various viewpoints on the issue. The board may
designate a board member and the superintendent to serve on an ad hoc committee. The committee will
select its own chairperson, unless the board designates otherwise.

NOTE: Most, if not all, board committees are subject to the open meetings law just as the board is.
The only difference between the two bodies is that committees are not required to publish their
minutes. That is only a requirement specifically for school boards, not a requirement of the open
meetings law.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21; 279.8; 280.12(2) (2013).
281 LA.C. 12.3(3), .3(8); .5(8).
0.A.G., Nov. 18, 1993

Cross Reference: 103 Long-Range Needs Assessment
211 Open Meetings
212 Closed Sessions
215 Board of Directors' Records
605.1 Instructional Materials Selection
900  Principles and Objectives for Community Relations

Approved _June 9. 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



2" Reading

Code No. 2084E1

AD HOC COMMITTEES EXHIBIT

Ad Hoc Committee Purpose and Function

The specific purpose of each ad hoc committee varies. Generally, the primary function of an ad hoc
committee is to give specific advice and suggestions. The advice and suggestions should focus on the
purpose and duties stated in the board resolution establishing the committee. It is the board's role to take
action based on information received from the ad hoc committee and other sources. Ad hoc committees
may be subject to the open meetings law.

Role of an Ad Hoc Committee Member

The primary role of an ad hoc committee member is to be a productive, positive member of the
committee. In doing so, it is important to listen to and respect the opinions of others. When the ad hoc
committee makes a recommendation to the board, it is important for the ad hoc committee members to
support the majority decision of the ad hoc committee. An ad hoc committee will function best when its
members work within the committee framework and bring items of business to the ad hoc committee.

Ad Hoc Committee Membership

Ad hoc committee members may be appointed by the board. The board may request input from
individuals or organizations, or it may seek volunteers to serve. Only the board or superintendent has the
authority to appoint members to an ad hoc committee. Boards must follow the legal limitations or
requirements regarding the membership of an ad hoc committee.

Board Policy FEast Buchanan Community Schools



POLICY REVIEW

1°' Reading

ok ok ok ok ok 3 3k ok ok 3K ok ok ke ok sk 3k ok ol ol 3k 3k sk ok 3k ok ok K ok ok ok ok ok kK ok ok ok 3k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual

Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

%k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Ak sk ok 3k sk 3k ok ok k ok 3k ok ok 3k ok 3k ok dk 2k e ke ok ok ok ok ok dk

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R

Legal
Reference

Cross
Reference

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an administrative regulation
rather than a board policy

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

This sign indicates the legal references. They tell
the user where they may find the statutes, case law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules
that give authority to a policy.

Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the
manual. Cross references are provided to assist the user in finding all of the related policies.



1 Reading Code No. 210.2

REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting time and date will be set by the board at the organizational meeting in odd-numbered
years, or at the annual meeting in even-numbered years.

[The regular meetings of the board will be held on the second Wednesday of each month. Meetings will
begin promptly at 5:00 p.m.] The board will adhere to this meeting date and time unless the board
requires additional meetings or, due to circumstances beyond the board's control, the meeting cannot be
held on the regular meeting date, and the meeting will be re-scheduled in accordance with law and policy.
Public notice of the meetings will be given.

NOTE: The board has the option to include the date and time for the regular meeting in board policy,
but is not required to do so. The board must make a decision regarding the information in italicized
brackets and either delete this information or update it with the appropriate information.

Legal Reference: . Iowa Code §§ 21.3, .4;279.1

Cross Reference: 200.1 Organization of the Board of Directors
210  Board of Directors' Meetings

Approved _June 9, 2004 Reviewed _ November 15, 2017 Revised

Board Policies — East Buchanan Community School



1% Reading

Code No. 210.3

SPECIAL MEETING

[t may be necessary for the board to conduct a special meeting in addition to the regularly scheduled
board meeting, Special meetings may be called by the president of the board or by the board secretary at
the request of a majority of the board. Should a special meeting be called, public notice will be given.

If the special meeting called is an emergency meeting and the board cannot give public notice in its usual
manner, the board will give public notice of the meeting as soon as practical and possible in light of the
situation. Emergency meetings will only be held when an issue cannot wait twenty-four hours necessary
for a special meeting. The reason for the emergency meeting and why notice in its usual manner could
not be given will be stated in the minutes.

Only the purpose or issue for which the special meeting was called may be discussed and decided in the
special meeting. The board will strictly adhere to the agenda for the special meeting and action on other
issues will be reserved for the next regular or special board meeting.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.3, .4;279.2
1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 148.

Cross Reference: 200.1 Organization of the Board of Directors
210  Board of Directors' Meetings

Approved June 9, 2004 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1** Reading
Code No. 210.4

WORK SESSIONS

The board, as a decision making body, is confronted with a continuing flow of problems, issues and needs
which require action. While the board is determined to expedite its business, it is also mindful of the
importance of planning, brainstorming and thoughtful discussion without action. Therefore, the board
may schedule work sessions and retreats in order to provide its members and the administration with such
opportunities. The board has the authority to hire an outside facilitator to assist them in work sessions.

Topics for discussion and study will be announced publicly, and work sessions and retreats will be
conducted in open session. No board action will take place at the work session.

NOTE: Work sessions are considered open board meetings for which all of the requirements of the
open meetings law apply including the requirement that board minutes be published.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21; 279.8
1982 Op. Att'y Gen. 162.
1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 167.
1976 Op. Att'y Gen. 384, 514, 765.
1972 Op. Att'y Gen. 158.
1970 Op. Att'y Gen. 287.

Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
211 Open Meetings

Approved June 9, 2004 Reviewed _July 13, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1* Reading
Code No. 210.7

RULES OF ORDER

An orderly board meeting allows the board members to participate in the discussion and decision process
on an issue confronting the school district. Rules of order for board meetings allow school district
business and the relative information concerning the business to be brought to the attention of the board.
They also allow the board to discuss, act upon and make a clear record of school district business in a
regular, ordered, reasonable and consistent manner.

The board will follow Robert's Rule of Order, Revised, latest edition as modified by this policy and
subsequent rule.

The purpose of modified rules adopted by the board are:

e  To establish guidelines by which the business of the governing board can be conducted in a regular
and internally consistent manner;

e To organize the meetings so all necessary matters can be brought to the board and decisions of the
board can be made in an orderly and reasonable manner;

° To ensure members of the board, concentrating on the substantive issues at hand, have the necessary
information to make decisions, and to ensure adequate discussion of decisions to be made; and,

e  To ensure meetings and actions of the board are conducted so as to be informative to the staff and
the public, and to produce a clear record of actions taken and decisions made.

It is the responsibility of each board member to follow the rules of order stated in this policy at each
meeting, and it is the responsibility of the presiding officer to conduct the board meeting within these

rules.
L.egal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21.2,.7;279.8
Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
210.8 Board Meeting Agenda
Approved July 14, 2004 Reviewed _July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



IStReading

Code No. 210.7R1

RULES OF ORDER REGULATION

The following rules of procedure have been adopted by the board at the annual or organizational
meeting:

1.

Board members need not rise to gain the recognition of the board president.

2. All motions will be made as a positive action.

3. A motion will be adopted or carried if it receives an affirmative vote from more than half of the
votes cast. Only "yes" and "no" votes are counted in this calculation. It should be noted that
some motions require larger numbers of affirmative votes, such as to move into a closed session.

4,  All motions shall receive a second, prior to opening the issue for discussion of the board. If a
motion does not receive a second, the board president may declare the motion dead for lack of a
second.

5.  The board president may decide the order in which board members will be recognized to address
an issue. An attempt should be made to alternate between pro and con positions,

6.  The board president shall rule on all motions that come before the board.

7. The board president may rule on points of order brought before the board.

8.  The board president shall have complete authority to recognize a member of the audience
regarding a request to participate in the board meeting. Members of the public who wish to
participate shall follow board policy.

9.  The board president has the authority to declare a recess at any time for the purpose of restoring
decorum to the meeting.

10. The board president has the same authority and responsibility as each board member to vote on
all issues.

Approved May 12, 2004 Reviewed: July 13, 2015 Revised: June 2010

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1%t Reading
Code No. 210.8

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

The tentative agenda for each board meeting will state the topics for discussion and action at the board
meeting. The agenda is part of the public notice of the board meeting and will be posted and distributed.

Persons requesting to place an item on the agenda must make a request to the superintendent prior to the
drafting of the tentative agenda. The person making the request must state the person's name, address,
purpose of the presentation, action desired and pertinent background information. Requests from the
public may be added to the tentative agenda at the discretion of the superintendent after consultation with
the board president. Requests received after the deadline may only be added to the agenda for good
cause.

The tentative agenda and supporting documents will be sent to the board members __ days prior to the
scheduled board meeting. These documents are the private property of the board member. Persons
wishing to view the tentative agenda and supporting documents may do so at the central administration
office.

The board will take action only on the items listed on the tentative agenda posted with the public notice.
Items added to the agenda may be discussed or taken under advisement by the board. If an added item is
acted upon, the minutes of the board meeting will state the reason justifying the immediate action.

It is the responsibility of the board president and superintendent to develop the agenda for each board
meeting.

NOTE: There is no legal requirement for the method used in developing the board agenda. This
policy states the common procedure for drafting the board agenda. If a board uses another procedure,
it should be reflected in this policy.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 21, 279.8

Cross Reference: 210  Board of Directors' Meetings
211 Open Meetings
213 Public Participation in Board Meetings
215 Board of Directors' Records
402.5 Public Complaints About Employees
502.4 Student Complaints and Grievances

Approved _July 14, 2004 Reviewed _July 13, 2015 Revised _ o

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



st peading
1" Re Code No. 210.9

CONSENT AGENDAS

Very often the board must consider agenda items which are noncontroversial or similar in content. Such agenda
items might include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited to, the approval of the agenda, approval of
previous minutes, approval of bills, approval of reports, etc. These items might also include similar groups of
decisions such as, but not limited to, approval of staff contracts, approval of maintenance details for the school
buildings and grounds, open enrollment requests or approval of various schedules.

In order for a more efficient administration of board meetings, the board may elect to use a consent agenda for
the passage of noncontroversial items or items of a similar nature.

The superintendent in consultation with the board president and board secretary shall place items on the consent
agenda. By using a consent agenda, the board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group
under one resolution. Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of a board member.

Nothing in this policy is to be construed as an attempt to avoid full compliance with laws dealing with open
meetings or public notice of the agenda and meeting.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 21;279.8
Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
Approved _February 10, 2010 Reviewed __ July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading
Code No. 212

Page 1 of 2
CLOSED SESSIONS
Generally, board meetings will be open meetings, unless a closed session or exempt meeting is provided

for by law. The board will hold a closed session or exempt meeting in the situations stated below.

Exceptions to the Open Meetings Law

Closed sessions take place as part of an open meeting. The item for discussion in the closed session will
be listed as part of the tentative agenda on the public notice. The motion for a closed session, stating the
purpose for the closed session, will be made and seconded during the open meeting. A minimum of two-
thirds of the board, or all of the board members present, must vote in favor of the motion on a roll call
vote. Closed sessions will be tape recorded and have detailed minutes kept by the board secretary. Final
action on matters discussed in the closed session will be taken in an open meeting.

The minutes and the tape recording will restate the motion made in the open meeting, the roll call vote,
the members present, and the time the closed session began and ended. The tape recordings and the
written minutes will be kept for one year from the date of the meeting. Real estate related minutes and
tapes will be made public after the real estate transaction is completed.

The detailed minutes and tape recording will be sealed and will not be public records open to public
inspection. The minutes and tape recording will only be available to board members, or opened upon
court order in an action to enforce the requirements of the open meetings law. The board has complete
discretion as to whom may be present at a closed session.

Reasons for the board entering into a closed session from an open meeting include, but are not limited to,
the following: '

. To review or discuss records which are required or authorized by state or federal law to be
kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a condition for the board's possession or receipt
of federal funds.

2. To discuss strategy with legal counsel in matters presently in litigation, or where litigation is
imminent, if disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the board.

3 To discuss whether to conduct a hearing, or conduct a hearing for suspension or expulsion of
a student, unless an open meeting is requested by the student or the parent of the student.

4, To evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring,
performance, or discharge is being considered when a closed session is necessary to prevent
needless and irreparable injury to that individual's reputation and that individual requests a
closed session.

5. To discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate, but only when premature disclosure

could be reasonably expected to increase the price the board would have to pay for the
property, or in case of a sale reduce the price the board could receive for the property.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 212
Page 2 of 2

Exemptions to the Open Meetings Law

Board meetings at which a quorum is not present, or gatherings of the board for purely ministerial or
social purposes when there is no discussion of policy or no intent to avoid the purposes of the open
meetings law, are exempt from the open meetings law requirements. Since gatherings of this type are
exempt from the open meetings requirements, they can be held without public notice, be separate from an
open meeting, be held without taping the gathering or taking minutes, and be held without a vote or
motion. The board may also hold an exempt session for the following: '

I negotiating sessions, strategy meetings of public employers or employee organizations,
mediation and the deliberative process of arbitration;

2. to discuss strategy in matters relating to employment conditions of employees not covered by
the collective bargaining law;

3. to conduct a private hearing relating to the recommended termination of a teacher's contract.
The private hearing however, in the teacher's contract termination will be recorded verbatim
by a court reporter; and

4, to conduct a private hearing relating to the termination of a probationary administrator's
contract or to review the proposed decision of the administrative law judge regarding the
termination of an administrator's contract.

NOTE: This policy reflects the exceptions and exemptions to the open meeting law. Any deviation
from this policy should be addressed to legal counsel prior to action.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 20.17; 21; 22.7; 279.15, .16, .24

Cross Reference: 208 Ad Hoc Committees
211 Open Meetings

Approved _July 14,2004  Reviewed July 13,2015  Revised January 11, 2012

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1 Reading Code No. 214
PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public hearings may be held on school district matters at the discretion of the board. Public notice of a
public hearing will be in the same manner as for a board meeting except that the notice will be given at
least ten days before the hearing is to be held unless it is impossible or impractical to do so, or the law
requires otherwise.

At public hearings, citizens of the district who register at the door will be allowed to speak on the issue
for which the public hearing is being held. Others may be allowed to speak at the board's discretion.
Speakers are asked to keep their remarks as brief as possible. Prior to the beginning of the hearing,
speakers and spectators will be apprised of the rules of order to be followed regarding time limitations,
questions, remarks and rebuttals. In no event will a speaker be allowed to take the time of another
speaker.,

The board will conduct public hearings in an orderly fashion. At the beginning of the hearing, statements,
background materials and public hearing rules and procedures will be presented by the board president.
The board president will recognize the speakers. A board member may ask questions of the speakers after
receiving permission from the board president. Only those speakers recognized by the chair will be
allowed to speak. Comments by others are out of order. Individuals who interfere with or interrupt
speakers, the board or the proceedings will be asked to leave.

NOTE: If a board has specific procedures for public hearings, they should be included in this policy.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ Ch. 21; 26.12; Ch. 24; 279.8, .10; 297.22

Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
213 Public Participation in Board Meetings
601.1 School Calendar
703.1 Budget Planning

Approved _July 14, 2004 Reviewed _July 13, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading

Code No. 215.1E1
Page 1 of 2

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Since the official minutes of the board are the only legal record, it is important that they be recorded with
extreme care and completeness. The board secretary will follow the following guidelines in writing board
minutes:

With respect to content, the minutes should show the following:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The place, date, and time of each meeting.

The type of meeting--regular, special, emergency, work session.

Members present and members absent, by name.

The call to order and adjournment.

The departure of members by name before adjournment.

The late arrival of members, by name,

The time and place of the next meeting.

Approval, or amendment and approval, of the minutes of the preceding meeting.
Complete information as to each subject of the board's deliberation and the action taken.

The maker and seconder of the motion, what action was taken, and the vote on the motion
detailed enough to attribute a vote to each member present.

Complete text of all board resolutions, numbered consecutively for each fiscal year.

A record of all contracts entered into, with the contract documents kept in a separate file.
A record of all change orders on construction contracts.

All employment changes, including resignations or terminations.

A record, by number, of the bills of account approved by the board for payment.

A record of all calls for bids, bids received, and action taken thereon.

Approval of all transfers of funds from one budgetary fund to another.

Important documents forming a part of a motion should be made a part of the minutes by exhibit
and placed in the minute book along with the minutes.

Board policy and administrative guides should be made a part of the minutes by exhibit.

Adoption of textbooks and establishment of bus routes by the board for the school year as well as
the school calendar should become a part of the minutes.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Code No. 215.1E1
Page 2 of 2

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Approval or disapproval of open enrollment requests with justification for disapproval or
approval after the deadline.
A record of all delegations appearing before the board and a record of all petitions.

At the annual meeting each year the record should indicate that the books of the treasurer and
secretary and the Certified Annual Report have been examined and approved subject to audit.

The election or appointment of board officers.

The appointment of auditors to examine the books.

At the annual or organizational meeting in odd numbered years, the minutes should reflect the following:

26

27.

28.

29,

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

Appointment of a temporary chairperson if not specified in policy.
Oath of office administered to newly elected board members.
Nominations taken for the office of president and vice-president.

Election of the president and vice-president, the votes and the oath of office administered to the
president and vice-president.

The resolution to pay bills when the board is not in session.
A resolution to automatically disburse payroll along with a roster of all employees under contract.
A resolution naming depositories along with the maximum deposit for each depository.

Resolution authorizing the use of a check protector and signer and the proper control of the
signer,

Motion designating a member or a committee to examine the bills of account for a designated
period of time on a rotation basis if desired for the balance of the school year.

35 Veoting-rotation-wher-aroll-call-vote-is-used-if so-desired-by-the-board:

NOTE: There are no legal requirements for the contents of board minutes other than those stated in
the policy. The contents of this exhibit are suggestions and may be amended, altered or deleted. For
more detailed discussion of this issue, see [ASB's Policy Primer, Vol. 14 #2 — June 8, 2001.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading
Code No. 216.1

ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP

Participation in board member associations are beneficial to the board. The board will maintain an active
membership in the Iowa Association of School Boards and in organizations the board determines will be
of benefit to the board and the school district.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.38
Cross Reference: 216.2 Board of Directors' Member Development and Training
U Approved July 14, 2004 _ Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1 Reading
Code No. 216.3
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEMBER COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

As an elected public official, the board member is a public servant who serves without compensation,
Board members will be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their
official duties.

Prior to reimbursement of actual and necessary expenses, the board member must submit a detailed
receipt indicating the date, purpose and nature of the expense for each claim item. Failure to provide a
detailed receipt will make the expense nonreimbursable. Personal expenses will be reimbursed by the
board member to the school district no later than ten working days following the date of the expense. In
exceptional circumstances, the board may allow a claim without proper receipt. Written documentation
explaining the exceptional circumstances will be maintained as part of the school district's record of the
claim.

[Travel outside of the school district must be pre-approved. Pre-approved expenses for transportation
within three-hundred miles of the central administration office of the school district will be by
automobile. If a school district vehicle is not available, the board member will be reimbursed ____ cents
per mile. Pre-approved expenses for transportation outside of three-hundred miles will be by public
carrier. Reimbursement for air travel will be at the tourist class fares. Should a board member choose to
travel by automobile, reimbursement will be limited to the public carrier amount. Pre-approved expenses
Sfor transportation in a rental car is limited to the cost of a Class "C" rental car at a medium priced
agency unless the number of board members traveling on behalf of the school district warrant a larger
vehicle. Travel inside the school district in the board member's personal vehicle will be reimbursed
cents per niile.

Pre-approved expenses for lodging within the state is limited to §_____ per night. Pre-approved expenses
Jor lodging outside the state is limited to the rate of a medium priced hotel in the area. Lodging may be
pre-approved for a larger amount if special circumstances require the board member to stay at a
particular hotel.

Pre-approved expenses for meals within the state are limited to §____ for breakfast, $ Sor lunch and
$ Jfor dinner. Pre-approved expenses for meals outside the state are limited to § for breakfast,
$ Jfor lunch and § Jfor dinner. Meals may be pre-approved for a larger amount at the

discretion of the board.]

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to compile the expenses of board members and bring them to
the board for audit and approval in the same manner as other claims of the school district. It is the
responsibility of the board to determine through the audit and approval process of the board whether the
expenses incurred by a board member are actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of
their official duties.

NOTE: The italicized, highlighted section in brackets is optional and is not in the current policy. While
auditors prefer the detail of the highlighted section, it is within the board's discretion to include the detuail,

Legal Reference: [owa Code §§ 68B; 277.27; 279.7A, .8, .32

Cross Reference: 203 Board of Directors' Conflict of Interest
401.7 Employee Travel Compensation
401.10 Credit Cards

Approved _July 14,2004 Reviewed _July 13, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



NOTE: This policy s a
reflection of the law.

st o
1" Reading Code No. 217
Page 1 of 2
GIFTS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board members may receive a gift on behalf of the school district. Board members will not, either directly or
indirectly, solicit, accept or receive a gift, series of gifts or an honorarium unless the donor does not meet the
definition of "restricted donor" stated below or the gift or honorarium does not meet the definition of gift or
honorarium stated below.

A "restricted donor" is defined as a person or other entity which:

e  Isseeking to be or is a party to any one or any combination of sales, purchases, leases or. contracts to,
from or with the school district;

e  Will be directly and substantially affected financially by the performance or nonperformance of the
board member's official duty in a way that is greater than the effect on the public generally or on a
substantial class of persons to which the person belongs as a member of a profession, occupation,
industry or region; or .

e Isalobbyist or a client of a lobbyist with respect to matters within the school district's jurisdiction.

A "gift" is the giving of anything of value in return for which something of equal or greater value is not given or
received. However, "gift" does not include any of the following;:

o Contributions to a candidate or a candidate's committee;

e Information material relevant to a board member's official function, such as books, pamphlets,
reports, documents, periodicals or other information that is recorded in a written, audio or visual
format;

e Anything received from a person related within the fourth degree by kinship or marriage, unless the
donor is acting as an agent or intermediary for another person not so related;

® An inheritance;

e Anything available or distributed to the general public free of charge without regard to the official
status of the board recipient;

e Items received from a charitable, professional, educational or business organization to which the
board member belongs as a dues paying member if the items are given to all members of the
organization without regard to an individual member's status or positions held outside of the
organization and if the dues paid are not inconsequential when compared to the items received;

e Actual expenses of a board member for food, beverages, travel and lodging for a meeting, which is
given in return for participation in a panel or speaking engagement at the meeting when the expenses
relate directly to the day or days on which the board member has participation or presentation

responsibilities;

e Plaques or items of negligible resale value given as recognition for public service;

¢ Nonmonetary items with a value of less than three dollars that are received from any one donor during
one calendar day;

e Items or services solicited or given to a state, national or regional organization in which the state of
[owa or a school district is a member for purposes of a business or educational conference, seminar or
other meeting or solicited by or given to state, national or regional government organizations whose
memberships and officers are primarily composed of state or local government officials or employees
for purposes of a business or educational conference, seminar or other meeting;

e Items or services received by members or representatives of members as part of a regularly scheduled
event that is part of a business or educational conference, seminar or other meeting that is sponsored
and directed by any state, national or regional government organization in which the state of lowa or a
political subdivision of the state of lowa is a member or received at such an event by members or
representatives of members of state, national or regional government organizations whose memberships
and officers are primarily composed of state or local government officials or employees;

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



NOTE: This policy s a
reflection of the law.

Code No. 217
Page 2 of 2
GIFTS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Funeral flowers or memorials to a church or nonprofit organization;

Gifts which are given to a public official for the public official's wedding or twenty-fifth or fiftieth
wedding anniversary; '

Payment of salary or expenses by a board member's employer or the firm in which the board member is
a member for the cost of attending a meeting of a subunit of an agency when the board member whose
expenses are being paid serves on a board, commission, committee, council or other subunit of the
agency and the board member is not entitled to receive compensation or reimbursement of expenses
from the school district;

Gifts other than food, beverages, travel and lodging received by a board member which are received
from a person who is a citizen of a country other than the United States and is given during a
ceremonial presentation or as a result of a custom of the other country and is of personal value only to
the board member; or

Actual registration costs for informational meetings or sessions which assist a public official or public
employee in the performance of the person's official functions. The costs of food, drink, lodging and
travel are not "registration costs" under this paragraph. Meetings or sessions which a public official or
public employee attends for personal or professional licensing purposes are not "informational meetings
or sessions which assist a public official or public employee in the performance of the person's official
functions" under this paragraph.

An "honorarium" is anything of value that is accepted by, or on behalf of, a board member as consideration for an
appearance, speech or article. An honorarium does not include any of the following;

Actual expenses of a board member for registration, food, beverages, travel or lodging for a meeting,
which is given in return for participation in a panel or speaking engagement at a meeting when the
expenses relate directly to the day or days on which the board member has participation or presentation
responsibilities;

A nonmonetary gift or series of nonmonetary gifts donated within thirty days to a public body, an -
educational or charitable organization or the department of general services; or

A payment made to a board member for services rendered as part of a private business, trade or
profession in which the board member is engaged if the payment is commensurate with the actual
services rendered and is not being made because of the person's status as a board member but, rather,
because of some special expertise or other qualification.

It is the responsibility of each board member to know when it is appropriate to accept or reject gifts or

honorariums.
Legal References: Iowa Code ch. 68B (2013).
1972 Op. Att'y Gen. 276.
1970 Op. Att'y Gen. 319.
Cross References: 203 Board of Directors' Conflict of Interest
402.4 Gifts to Employees
704.4 Gifts - Grants — Bequests
Approved _ July 14, 2009 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised o

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



